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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditor's report of the
charitable company for the year 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020. The annual report serves the purposes
of both a Trustees' report and a directors* report under company law.

Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust's head office is at Shireland Collegiate Academy. The Atticles of
Association enable the Trust to operate on a federal basis and lto include more than ohe Academy. The
academy trust operates three secondary academies and three primary academies. Three primary and two
secondaries are within Sandwell and the other secondary is within Dudley. We have a total student population
as at October 2020 of 3,543 students from a student capacity of 4,391. We are currently 80.7% full due to the
opening of two brand new schools with anly one-year group in eéach.

Structure, governance and management
Constitution

Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust (S-CAT) is the legal entity, which governs the six Academies within the
Trust and a subsidiary company Shirefand Learning Lid (SLL), The six Academies are Shireland Collegiate
Academy, Holyhead Primary Academy, Tameside Primary Academy and Thoms Collegiate Academy, Shireland
Technology Primary and West Bromwich Caollegiate Academy.

Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust is a company limited by guarantee with no share capital. It was
incorporated on 7 August 2007 and was registered as a charity on 6 February 2008. S-CAT is an exempt
charity whose Principal Regulator is the Secretary of State for Education. S-CAT commenced operations on 1
September 2007. . The charitable company's Memorandum and Articles of Association are its primary
govemning documents. The current Articles of Association were adopted in November 2017. The Trust has
adopted the Model Articles recommended by the Departiment for Education. Members of the charitable
company are the original signatories of the Memorandum of Association who are still Members (the Sponsor
body) and any persons appointed by Special Resolution of the Members.

The Trustees are directors of the charitable company for the purposes of the Company law and Trustees for the
purposes of charity legislation. The details of the Trustees who served throughout the year are included in the
references and administrative details on page 3.

The Articles allow the Trust to establish Local Governing Bodies for each Academy within its control. These
Local Gaverning Bodies are called Standards and Perfarmance Committees. Their role includes the monitoring
of the performance of the Academies and the implementation of policies agreed by the Trust Board. The
Standards and Performance Committees each comprise up to nine govemors, which include trustees, family,
and staff members.

Details of the Trustees who served during the year, and to the date these accounts are approved are included in
the Reference and administrative details on page 1.

Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the
event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to he a member, such
amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liahilities contracted before they ceased to be
amember.
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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Structure, governance and management (continued)
Trustees' indemnities

Every Trustee, Governor or other officer of the Academy shall be indemnified out of the assets of the Academy
against any liability incurred by them in that capacity in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in
which judgement is given in favour or in which they are acquitted or in connection with any apphcatzon in which
relief is granted to them by the court from liability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust in
relation to the ‘affairs of the Academy. The Academy has a third-party indemnity in place for all Trustees. The
limit of the indemnity is £5,000,000.

Method of recruitment and appointment or election of Trustees

Trustees were appointed to ensure the objects of the frust as set out in the Articles of Assaciation and Funding
Agreements are adhered to.

The -Articles of Association adopted in November 2017 state the Trust Board may comprise up to 3 Trustees
appointed by the Members, up to 7 Trustees appointed by the Foundation/sponsor body and Co-opted Trustees
appointed by the Board. All Trustees are asked to attend an induction interview with either-the Chair of the
Board, the Chief Executive Officer and the Finance and Compliance Director (FCD). On this advice, the
Trustee's appointment is then either endorsed by the Board or the Members as appropriate or rejected.

During the year under review, the Trust held seven Board meetings: five Resources Committee meetings, four
meetings of the Shireland Learning Board (the subsidiary company) and three Audit Committee meetings.

All Trustees and Committee members are asked to complete an inventory of their skills and experience before
appointment and thereafter periodically, The resulting overall profile of Board and Committee expertise enables
Trustees and Members to appoint persons who will ensure that the Board can discharge its duties efficiently and
effectively. When a vacancy arises, the skills inventory is reviewed to ensure.the appointment is linked to the
required skill set.

The Board has continued this year to use SGOSS ~ Governors for Schools Service and Inspiring Governance,
to ensure that any skills gaps that have been identified can be filled accordingly. The Trust continues to review
its approach to the recruitment of Trustees and Governors in order to ensure that its governance capacity meets
the needs of a growing Trust.

Trustees are appointed for a four-year period, except that this time limit does not apply to the CEO. Subject to
remaining eligible to be a Trustee, any Trustee can be re-appointed or re-elected.

Policies adopted for the induction and training of Trustees

The Trust continues to work towards & paperess system of governance and has recently undertaken a major
overhaul of its online Governance Portal. All Trustees and Governors have access to relevant policies and
pracedures, meeting agendas, Board and Committee minutes by using the governance portal on a "24/7" basis.
Each Trustee/Governor on appointment is issued with guidance on its use and is directed to the induction area
and the Kay Documents folders. All reference documents are updated annually or as required. Each new
Trustee/Governor is also asked to complete a training needs questionnaire.

New Trustees and Govemors are able to access an induction training resource on the governance portal and/or
receive a one to one induction meeting with the Company Secretary and/or the Finance and Compliance
Director. The induction training covers the role and responsibilities of a charity Trustee/committee member and
support on use of the Governance Portal. An online induction process has been developed and our intention is
to develop on-line training further for the coming academic year. The training and induction prov:ded for new
Trustees will always include an opportunity for a tour of the Schools and a chance to meet staff and pupils.
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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020
Structure, governance and management (continued)
The Trust's organisational structure is comprised of four levels, which are, the:
Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust Board of Trustees {including supporting comrmittees);
Academy Standards and Performance Committees (SPC) (Local Goveming Bodies);

Trust Strategy Team (TST); and
Senior Leadership Team.

The aim of this structure is to give clear management accountability that allows the relevant responsibilities to
be devolved and encourage involvement in decision making at all levels for our six academies as detailed above
and First Steps Nursery.

The governance structure is reviewed annually before being submitted to the Board for approval. A summary of
the key changes is presented to Trustees. Trustees are encouraged to propose ways in which the governance
arrangements can be improved and how to increase the level and effectiveness of challenge and support to the
Trust Strategy Team.

The Governance Structure and its associated Scheme of Delegation are approved annually at the first meeting
of the Board of Trustees in the autumn term. These documents state the responsibilities of the Board and the
powers delegated to its Committees. The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) is the Accaunting Officer. The Scheme
of Delegation describes the CEOQ's financial responsibilities, powers, and those that have been delegated to
Committees and senior staff.

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring compliance with the Trust's duties under company and charity law
and any agreements made with the DfE, in particular the Funding Agreements; approving statutory policies
{unless otherwise delegated to a Committee); the annual budget and monitoring the work of the Academies
through the work of the SPCs. They also take major decisions about the strategic direction of the Academies,
capital expenditure and the appointment and dismissal of the CEO and the Finance Director.

The Standards and Performance Committees have the responsibility to ensure that the direction set by the
Trustees is maintained and relevant monitoring systems are in place to ensure adherence.

The Trust Strategy Team (TST) consists of 6 staff: the Chief Executive Officer, the Finance and Gompliance
Director, Director of Human Resources, Secondary Director of Education, Primary Director of Education, and
Chief Operating Officer of SLL.

These individuals have responsibility for the implementation of decisions made by Shireland Collegiate
Academy Trust Board in relation to any aspect of the Academies' management and organisation, in respect of
the curriculum, financial management, human resources and the development of extended services.

The Trust Strategy Team meets to plan, deliver, and evaluate the provision of the work of the Trust.

Each Academy has a Senior Leadership team (SLT).
Arrangements for setting pay and remuneration of key management personnel

Key management personnel are defined as the Trust Strategy Team and the Senior Leadership Teams of each
school. Trustees and governors are not paid for their role, but in line with trustee’s expenses policy can claim
expenses incurred in relation to the discharge of their duties. Details of Trustees' remuneration and expenses
are disclosed in the notes of the financial statements.

The Trust Strategy Team are paid on the Trust's executive pay scale. The Remuneration and Performance
Management Committee of the Trust Board determines the salary of those on the executive pay spine. The
teaching members of staff follow the conditions of service for Leadership Posts and the non-teaching members
follow the conditions of the National Joint Council. All members of TST, in addition to their annual salary, have
an element of performance related pay.
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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Objectives and activities (continued)

Objectives and activities

Objects and aims

Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust is based at Shireland Caollegiate Academy within Sandwell. Sandwell is an
area of extreme deprivation; students have historically had lower than average outcomes.

Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust has at its core, a mission to secure high performance and raise aspiration.
The Trustees' underpinning ethos within the Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust is a belief in the potential of all
feamers and a commitment to provide the environment, which unlocks that potential and develops the individual
and collective self-esteem and confidence, which is the pre-requisite of an enterprising culiure.

The Trust aim is to ensure through education, students’ life chances are improved and through community
engagement, the chances of families are improved. It is worth reiterating that Ofsted have graded our founder
Academy as Qutstanding three times.

The Trustees have an absolute commitment fo the concepts and principles that every single person that comes
through the doors of one of our academies is to have left having grown as an individual, in terms of their skill set
and their respect for others. Our aim is that everyone will have participated in a “Whole Education” that prepares
him or her both personally and professionally and they are well placed for a successful and happy life.

The Trust has a full vision statement as stated above. This vision is at the heart of the Trust's strategy and itis
central to the aims and objectives of the Trust.

Trustees have established the following objectives for the MAT.

Outcomes for young people in terms of progress are above the national average.
Our academies are either good or outstanding within 3 years of joining.

All academies are financially healthy and stahle.

Technology is used for hoth teaching and non-teaching aspects to improve workload
A governance and compliance structure to alfow for rapid growth

Buifding partnership working to achieve outstanding educational outcomes.

At its core, the Trust believes in an inclusive education for students at every ability level, with a rigorous
grounding in academic fundamentals to ensure every student is equipped for the future through teaching
relevant and innovative skills for the era in which they live. This is supported by the ethos of ensuring every
student will be safe, happy, ambitious for themselves and respectful of all.

The Trustees of the Trust (S-CAT} have embraced a growth strategy, which stated by 2021 the Trust should
contain the original Qutstanding Secondary School {Shireland Collegiate Academy), plus another eight schools.

As of August 2020 the Trust had six schools of which two schools (one secondary and one primary) have been
opened under the Free School Programme. The remaining four schools are two secondary schools, one
outstanding and one taken in to the Trust as special measures and two primary schools again taken into the
Trust as special measures. In addition to this, the Trust also has approval to open four Free Schools over the
next two or three years (one secondary and three primary schools) and in January 2021 will be taking another
two primary Special Measures schools into the Trust.

The Trust has chosen to remain as a “Local Medium sized Trust" and works locally within the West Midlands,

The Trust works with the outstanding founder Academy and external consultants to support the work of the
weaker academies via subject specialist leaders. All of our academies work under our values and within a
framework of innovating, collaborating and inspiring. Working collaboratively where possible to share good
working practices. Qur aim is for all our academies within our family to be at least good and have a clear
process for improving educational outcomes.
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ISHIRELUAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST'
(A‘coripany limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE: YEAR ENDED '31°AUGUST. 2020
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'SHIREEAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY. TRUST

{A‘company limited by, guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31'AUGUST. 2020

Istrategic feport :

B X »tf’»‘ 3 -t )
‘Achievements and performance:
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T

The Academy Trust contlnues to evolve and to aclapt to)the ever—changmg eduoatronal envrronment ,The fTrust
A :

.to 3 543 at the October 2020 census ‘in: the marn due to the opemng of a: Free School prtmary schoolr(SS
studerit on ro[l) and a Free School secondary school (175 studerits ‘on rofl).«

BN

The Ac.ademy Trust is- commrtted to contrnual rmprovement whrch is achreved in.a- number of ways, , mcludrng
|mprovement plannlng, review. meetrngs contrnual professronal development “lesson observatrons perforrnance
-management self—evaluatron data analysrs and action: plannrng

'ThIS year-has seen the challenge of respondrrrg and changrng ) meet the demands of Covid: 19 “however.it has
still been a successful ‘year for the Trust and each of our academies.s

As a T fust- we have:

. Improved communication.and created a structure for collaboratron for students staff ‘and famrlres

. ;,Created a dashboard reportmg msthod for-Trustees/Govemors and senior leaders which is based on
‘Microsoft PowerBi,  ~

. Improved the cUnsrstency of budget monrtorrng by productron of a clear rnductron and tr.:rrnrng programme

.~ . and-appointed Trust ‘Finance Officers 1o  help with oonsrstency and complrance

‘We have balanced the budgeéts of both schools who were'in a three-year budget déficit reductron plan

K3 .Engaged wrlh SLL0 create’a partnershlp wrth extérnal companies to improve resources for students.«

‘Credted‘an Office 365 online, envrronment for. teachmg and Ieammg ’

’ :Contlnued with the work of refi nrng L'3L and L4L to ensure the relévance 6f the curriculum'in relation t .
the new mspectron framework::

“ Linked the' Passport ‘for Success with families into the new OFSTED framework requrrements of cultural
capital:

Fully staffed afl of our schodls as at September 2020 "

Created an mductlon -programme and wellbeing: package for.all staff

‘Established -a leamrng community across our- academies to support E3L L4L and Research School..
lmproved performance in'all our, academ|es '

Embedded a rrsk—based methodology intoall plannlng
Created a framework for estate management

* e » * e v e

o zeees

. Consulted and |mplemented a'new 5 ;year strategy for.the Trust.
'T_‘Q.Sﬁome of key achievements'include:s

. Student progress has |mproved in‘all our. schools ron
Shrreland Collegrate Academy progress 8 has |ncreased from +0 3 ln 2019 to +0 9,|n 2020

. Two of our: three secondary schools are oversubscnbed and the numbers on roll at Thorns have .
mcreased ‘year on year, so they are currently 90% full: ‘Al pnmary schaols have increased their nuribers
buckrng the local .and natronal trends .

. Shlreland zT echnology anary new, £8 mrllron Build opened in August 2020

. Al locatrons have had’ lburldrng works over, the summer with aver.£1/4' mrllron spen‘t across all the srtes

J We have been successful ina caprtal fundmg grant for-further burldmg |mprovement of. jUSt under £1
mrllron “ . «

. AII our Academres have a balanced budget for the forthcomrng year, and have healthy reserves:; e

. The Trust has contrnued to focus a considérable amount of work on the further development of the Office"
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SHI‘: EL_ ND' COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
2(A company,llmlted by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED}
'FOR THE:YEAR ENDED 31°AUGUST; 2020}

;Achievementsiand performancé}(ii’d'rft‘i ntied)

N

5 based Learnmg Gateway}

e *The provnslon 'across the ‘Extendéd Schodls’ and Serwces agenda has matured ‘sl furtherthroughout this .
“ ’year with, the development of passport 10 success Imkmg it into; the cultural’ fequirements ORSTED!
; expectatlons v

iSome’of the i most pleasmg developments this. year, “Which have expllcmy suppor’ted ‘our.objectives: are:

il g A,

wOurf schools ha've c

W ;.Ll?f.}f.' 6Ur partnérs i
“Microsoft, . Britannica,. Gluu,;Hbddér;a'h'd-the'CBSO' The nchness that these partnershlps are’ bnngmg to
‘the experlenoes that both students and staff enJoy is cléar for:all to see. :

“Covid:19
Oureapproach has been very pragmatrc wnth a nsk ‘bas ‘Ei fodusito” ensure the
vstudents i
“takeii into account govemment “advice and. worked with Supplrers_

“cantinuéd’ wellbemg of our staff
authormes and at all; tlmes have;
to comply with'all- procurement pollcy notes?

in adoptihg’.pu’r. approach to'Cdvid we have achieved the folldwing

\ a u
.-zstudents promded 525 Iearmng support packs End had 765 children ‘access educatuon via mdependent,
-remote’ Ieamlng

’3 June and 24, Julyvattended over"
i Microsoft teams.«.

a A
have had fo'meet addmonal stafﬂng costs as pald meals mcome has hot been received. To: reduce the Iosses
wwithin'the’ tradmg areas we did’ fudough staff and recéived £39 262

- Rageis - S




I IR

zSHIRE:LAND COLLEGI’ATE ACADEMYTRUéTf

S iaope v;,\!;- = ', \

(A‘comp’;ny lumted by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE.YEAR ENDED 31°AUGUST 2020

[N

Strategic'ripor Sortinusd)

....

‘Achigvements and performance (contlnued)

Key performance mdlcators

2020° 2019
F’upll numberS‘ ‘3 2a3 2,049°
"Staff.to; “Student’ Ratios: .
SPuplls,_ Teachers '17.07:1; 9.96:1
{PUpIIS: "104.94°1 98.3:1,
2upiis: E: 565 74 1 491.5:1,
Income'per Studenl . £7 682 ‘
GAG Income per Student £5 367,
Stude £7.440
GAG Spend per Student* £5 345
Av age’ FTE Cost . £42 824
Staff ing costs asa peroentage of Expenduture 1%
‘Staff ng costs asa percentage of GAG Income 99%

LN fe - TOARLT R,
aGomg.concem

After maklnq appropnate enqumes, ,the Board of Trustees has’a reasonable expectatlon:lhat the Academy;has*

ok i e X ir iS Teaso
continug to" adopt the gomg concemﬁbasns in: prepanng-the nanclal vtatemenL ,Furthe" detallo"‘regqrdnng,me
adoptlon of the gomg concem ba5|s can be found in the accountmg pohmes




SHIRELAND'COLLEGIATE AGADEMY TRUST
(A company lifnited by guarantee):

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR'THE YEAR: ENDED 31'AUGUST 2020"
Strategic feport (continued)
Achievemeiils ‘and gefformance (continted)

Promoting the Success of theé company

“The ‘Trustees have acted in the way whlch they ccnsrder in good fa.lth;, promotes the success: of the'Academy
“Trust for the' benef‘ t of its puplls and their: parents, the Department for Educatior "and the Educehon nid Skills

Fundrng Agency as pnnctpal funders ang- regulators lts suppllers and local wrder school commumty asa whole ,
-and in doing s0: have given regard to (amongst other- matters)

Qur edu’cationa’l businessrelatl'onships.and comriunity

Wlth a hlghly commltted and dedtcated workforce the Academy Trust takes great pnde In Ilstenmg to what our

......

that they have come to expect The: Academy Trust contmues to evolve and’ to adapt to-the ever-changmg
edUCatlonaI enwronment leading to the contlnued ncrease in the awarenéss of the Academy Trusts overall
actlvrtles and educatlonal performance

As an educational focused charitable.organisation, public benefit.is -also at the heart of- all we do. The details in -
‘the’ “Objeotlves and Actlwtles and “Achievements, and Performance sectlon ‘of t_he Trustees'- report above
: .prowde full detalls of the lmpact of our actlvmes and our achlevements for the year

With' respeéct to- supplrers the ‘Academy Trust's policy for the payment of suppliers is fo agree to terms of
~payment in advance in line. wrth norrwal commermal practrces and provrded a stpplier performs in accordance.
with the agreemeént;. to abide: by such terms

The Academy Trust is also committed to contributing towards combating the threat of global warming by using
‘energy efficient measures to- reduce CO?2 emissions ‘throughout its buildings,- faculmes and operatians..

Our stakeholders

In additional to our pupils, parents, suppliers and wider local community, the Trustees also recognise the
lmportance of therr relatlonshlp with the Department for Educatlon (DfE) and the Educatron and ‘Skills' Funding
Agency {ESFA), as principal funders, regulators and stakeholders. The Trustees are- commltted to the effectivé
-engagement with the DIE and the ESFA (and theéir representatlves) and recognise that its‘success depends on
the Trustees and senjor management’s ablhty to engage with them &ffectively and “to .work with them
_construchvely takmg mto account theif guidance and best practice: mltratlves whilst also workmg in line with the
specific reguirements of the Academy Trust's. Fundmg Agreement and the Academles Fmancral Handbcok

Ourpedple

‘The Academy Truist's key asset is its peoplé. It employs over 530 staff,- excluding’ agency workers; and. it is only
Athrough the. combmed éffort: of thls workforce, together with our: supporters and voluiiteers, that we can change
the: hves of the chlldren under our care The Academy Trust encourages the mvolvement of all employees in
ldecrsron makmg processes that lmpact on them directly and further detalls on our engagem ‘nt with our.people
is detarled in the "Engageiment with Employees (mcludmg Dlsabled Persons) section of- the Trustees ‘réport..
‘above

Out Members

The Trustees are. committed and openly engaged with our‘Members through the -active involvenient 6f some
Mernbers as Tristees and regular dialogue with ther mcludlng'-a nvi \hnual Gehera
and annual strategy and vision day, The Members are; actlvely engaged in. understandlng our strategy and wsuon
‘for the future, our culture and ethos, our people and our educatlonal performance and standards

Page 17




SHIRELANI_)_COL 'EGIATEvACADEMY TRUST_
'(A company limited’ by"guarantee)

. TRUSTEES REPORT (CONTINUED)
'EOR THE .YEAR ENDED 31 /AUGUST: 2020

‘Strategic repoft (contintied)

fAchievements and performance (continuéd)’

‘Maintaining 2 réputation for high'standards

YL W Rl Y

y ""éa_rs and I8 fully commltted to contlnual |mprovement

'|nclud|ng Iookmg for.new;schools and-academiés | to ;om "the: Trist,: and further,lmprove relatlonshrps with:oGF
suppllers

*all 6ur stakehoiders®

e TS AT DT R 2,
-Financial review

The majonty of the Academy Trust‘s rncome"r :eoelved from_ the Educatron and Skrlls Fundmg Agency 1§ ESFA’)
tin’ the'form ‘of recurl’ent grants; ’(he El . stricted ,to partrcular purposes -Th .grants recelved from
ithe: ESFA durlng the year ended 31 August 2020 and the ‘associated; expendlture of these granf:s afe shown as

restricted funds in the Statément of Financial Actrwtles»

172 e W Y e A

iThe' Academy T‘ru t also recéives’ grants for fiked assets from the ESFA and other organrsatro !/, fur]ders and
triese are “Shown as. restricted: fi xed-asset’ funds in;the Statement of ‘Fir ancral Ac;t:yrtr s Th balance ‘of .the
‘Testrictéa fixed asset fund’is Teduced’ by the deprecratlon charges on theé Assets acqurred usin g these funds -

e N .

! :s‘,‘and .‘th

=total expendrtur {(excludmg deprecratlon and LGPS FRStOZ penswn cosi harges) was £2 219445 (2619
£20 036 ,505), uresultmg in‘a.net surplus (after transfers 1o Testricted fixed asset funds) for,lthe‘year of £490, 091
(2019 £296 799) :

“i"'he fixéd aséet fuind excess of income over expendrture for-the year Was £‘l4 781 028
‘Totai excess of incorne over ex.pendrture forr-the.year is £15;567,‘585.‘=

The: balanoe of reserves at 31 August 2020 excludlng thefestiicted fixed asset fundsiandiLGPS Irablllty fund
.was £2, 380 253 (2019 £1 890 162)

‘AU31" August 2030 the et Book Vallié of fiked dssets was £58,515,850; movementsin targible and intanginie;
i xed assets are, shown. Jdn.r notes 15 and -16 to: the ﬁnanCIal statements The assets-were ‘uséd. excluswely for
; provrdlng education and the associated support services'to’ the puprls of theAcademy

’Shrreland CollegratezAcademy Trust held balances at 31 rAugust 2020 \(_)f"£48' 612 058 comprlsmg, reslrlcted‘ﬁ
fixed :asset.fund of. £60.570,805, nestncted rgeneral. fund of £817, 924 a.pension’ ‘resénie deficit of £14 339 000;

:and £1 562 329 ‘of unrestricted funds. e

0 create e, apacity, and.
lnfrastructure to allow for the contmued growth of the Trust’ We have also continué our "work iof. crealmg‘
busmess and commumty partnersﬁ ito help support e work force réform; agenda ‘and to ‘break downithe
sharriers to learmng and acceleraté stiden progressmn

“PaGE 18,



SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FCR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Strategic report (continued)

Financial review (continued)

The focus of funding for the Trust has been improving standards and outcomes for all our students in all our
school's whist furthering the development of curriculum practices. Both these aclivities have been supparted by
the use of technology with the objective of improving attainment and reducing workload for all staff.

Our work widening the breadth of the extended school provision, with the use of funding continues to evolve, as
does the continuing drive to improving standards and staff training.

The main emphasis of our capital spends this year has been focused on maintenance of the site and
replacement of existing equipment and to improve the efficiencies of our sites

The financial impact of COVID has led to all our schools making revenue savings in year which have where
possible been reinvested into one off capital expenditure items,

Land, buildings and other assets were transferred to the Academy Trust from the Local Authority as part of the
Free Schools project at the beginning the year. The total value of these net assets transferred, as included in
the Statement of Financial Activities, were £15,031,584.

This year the Trust has been fortunate to receive donated services in kind, to the value of £770 relating to books
for students and accommodation for two members of staff at the teaching awards. These have not been
included within the financial statements as the quantum actually used cannot be accurately stated and does not
have a material impact on the financial statements,

Included within the Academy's balance sheet at vear end is a defined benefit pension scheme liability of
£14,339,000 {2019: £11,144,000)], which arises from the deficit in the Local Government Pension Scheme
("LGPS") that is attributable to the Academies. Further details regarding the deficit in the LGPS at 31 August
2020 are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

The pension reserve fund has a deficit balance at 31 August 2020 of £14,339,000, which represents the deficit
in the LGPS at the balance sheet date. The effect of the LGPS deficit is that Academy Trust is required to make
additional pension contributions over a number of years in order to fund the deficit. These additional pension
contributions will be funded from the Trust's annual recurring income, which may significantly impact its ability to
continue to deliver its educational outcomes with the available public funding it receives. The Trustees have
noted however that the Government has provided a guarantee that in the event of an Academy closure, any
outstanding LGPS liabilities would be met by the Department for Education.

The key financial policies were reviewed and adopted during the period included the Financial Procedures
Policies and Manual, which lays out the framework for the Academy Trust's financial management, including
financial responsibilities of the Board of Trustees, CEQ, Principals, FD ,managers, budget holders and other
staff, as well as the delegated authorities for spending.

Reserves policy

The Trustees have reviewed the reserve levels of the Trust. This review encompassed the nature of income
and expenditure streams, the need to match income with commitments, the status of the Academy Trust and
the nature of reserves. The outcome of the review has been encompassed within the Trust Reserve policy.

The policy states our academies should have a minimum level of reserves of 2% of GAG Funding with the
recommended level being 5% of GAG funding or 3% of total income whichever is the greater. The maximum
leve! to be held in reserves by an academy should be no more than 8% of GAG funding. New opening schools
should hold in the first year a minimum of 3% of reserves as required by Free School regulations.

Page 19
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‘SHIRELAND'COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
{A'company limited by giiarantce)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE .YEAR ENDED31;AUGUST 2020

‘Stratégic'feport (Continued)

[Fifancial'fevieWw (continued)

MB??; d'6ii the Trustees' Tecommendéd level of réserves of 5%:of GAG this équates to;£872,889’based on the’

_current year's results for'the Chentable Company The reserves pollcy IS monltored through termly reports to the
| t ; )

! P
‘resérves m thls current accountlng penod .

The TRist's cuirfent level of, frée; reserves (total funds less the amount held in fixed ":'_s_sets and pension reserve),
is £2 380,253 0f Which’ Tristees ; are committed o' holding '£817.,924 for restricted projects’

The level of uncommrtted reserves as5at. 31 AUguist 2020 Was £1: 1562:329"The'lével of reservés’ heéld &re in vlire:
with the” agreed reserves pollcy :

Inv_estment pohcy*

e

The mvestment objectlves “of the' Trust are:
’-; To achleve the best ﬁnan i3l returh ‘avaitabie whilst ensunng that secunty “of deposrts takes precedence

To ensure the secuntyfo any mvestment 'ssets wrl! only be consrdered W|th banklng mstrtutlons which have:
.cred't ratmgs ‘assessed. by Fitéh; Moody Jand: Standard-and-Poor's to’ show good credit'inhe short:and; long

Investme oth’short‘and: Iong-term base. Short—term deggel_ts*
will allow |mmedrate aocess to funds ‘Long-term mvestment will be'baséd onithe anAual ‘cash'flow and as 'such’

WI|| be reviewed annua!iy at the' beglnnlng of éach’academic year

(Pringipal risks and uncertainties’

THE ke Tisks fo the' MAT this year Fave béen aratind:

a
L N bers WIthm the prlmary secto, and the ﬂnanmal lmpact
‘PFOJECt management ‘of ihe b ilc 3 logy anary 'Schiool and the exténsion of West

Py

-Bromwrch ‘Collegiaté” academy ‘with' the thallehges of COVID/ ™

%, Reportlng of. management’lnformatxon to’enslire ‘data ¢an be tristed and decisions made qwckty atall
levels -

s WINEAN DL

ng ‘cu!ture of om qe and nsk management AcFoS8 GUr estate’s
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StrategicTiéport (Continued).

Financial review (continiigd)|

cpmrﬁ nicaliorofficera
and. secondary

AL T

2 reconﬁgura ior: o_fi achmg and

we can, mltlgate,the 'nsks relatmg 10, COVID Whilst on Site and have' moved whére possible to fémoté working for

staff "

Fma!ly {o ensure oun revenue slream conilnu s through SLL a number ‘of 'new; opportuhities have been’
Rarriesséd which have the potentlal to’ bnng a secure and fruitful income. «

.Risk management’;

“TisKis fevidenced -within délive iplan‘and ifor.an”

\.PJ

w academlc year'to ensur
put into’ pJace

“Thé'key controls Uised: by Trustées o' inform this processsineltide:

[ S T RSN

. oAl ar,gove na

ith clear levals of findncial:

Wm IS EY S

i 'k mana ement tothe, Boafd andAudit Committee:

ey e

: a )
2T e—year-ﬁnancaal p]an ng Imked to th“ overall objectlves’of the Chanty
- Al th‘n ) e

P.ag.e?l-,




|SHIRELAND ‘COLLEGIATE 'ACADEMY TRUST
(A‘company limited:by gudrantee)’
' TRUSTEES' REPORTI(CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 202"
Strategic Teport (continued)
Financial review (Cofitinuied)’

s Half yearly and ‘annual audit by external’ audltors and temly réviews' by the: Responsible’ Officer?
K Self: evaluation.,

B ad

Jhrough the R:sk Mana meit ) proce a:Trstees o'f‘ShlreIand Colleglate Academy Trust are satlsﬁed the
' C s-;safeguardung,- nénces retentlon of good ‘staff- mtsuse ‘of funds and’
poor management have been |dent|f|ed and! steps taken 10 mltlgate where neoessary Trustées recognlsed that’
systems could only¥providé ‘raasénable ., bit -nat- -absolute assirance ithat” major risks:have” been adequately
managed!

Theére' are: ainuimber of ‘areaswhére, it!has: been felt that the "woik carried s6ut’ wolld *8till:nét bé“enough to:
mltlgate*the nsk 10z cbeptable !evel ‘rhese Tisks ‘have been kept hlgh and’ ‘Carried forward into hext. year as’

Treatabie items -these are as follows”

Abullty to respond o growth‘ln schools in‘a oonsustenl and process dnven model of dehvery ;
. Capacuty and’ skill set"vf' &l ent teams to‘respond -tq'and change toa proacuve dellvery model of workmg
Key staff dependenmes an ‘the need. for clear success:on plannlng

X Management ‘of our eslates and the reqmrement toréduce carbon: footpnnh

R Jmprovmg the use‘qf data by 3 semor lead_ers :

¢ ptoyment of. Leadershlp and management‘

v Improvmg marketmg strategles to'increase’ pupﬂ numbérs and rediice financial. lmpact ‘Withift our pnmary
se-ctor_

-‘ ramlng and’ mductmg atall Ievels from Goveraricé down to Tolé specsf ic (development)

Impact of COVID'on’ dellvery

Fundraising

The Academy Trust ralses funds for spec:f c prOJects that wili enhance the Iearmng expenenoe and enwronment.
educatlon(fundlng Fundratsmg |s pnmanly undeftaken ;by staff or parents #no professmnal fundralsers or»
oommerclal;'parhclpators work\wrth the\Tru:st currenlly Fundralsmg is: undertaken m,hne with the Fundralsmgf
Regulators’ ode of Fundralsmg Practlce The Academy Trustfls mindful : of the reqmrement to prote(;t,the,
pubhc partlcularly vulnerable peoplexfrom unreasonably,untruswe -or? persrstent fundra|smg approaches or,
undue pressure\to donate.ffN 1pla

complamts pollcy ldf’ the . rus {
orgamsat:on Any fundra|smg has been carned out m accordance wnth Chanty Commtss:on gu1dance~

Page 22’



SHIRELAND ‘COLLEGIATE ‘ACADEMY. TRUST
(A company fimited by, guaranteo)

STRUSTEES REPORT: (CONTINUED)
FOR ‘THE YEAR ENDED 31 -AUGUST;2020;

iStredmlinéd énergy and ‘carboi reporting?

UK Greenliouse gas emissions'and energy,use datafor the period 1. Septémber2019 10}
3, August 2020

“Energy,consumption, used to_calculate eniissions (kwh): T 4430,883 ]
Energy.consumptlons break.down'(kwh)’ (optxonal) ' ]
31366507
118, 433
y: 920,866
- ‘transport fael: 25 077-
Scope:1 emissions in metric tonnes' CO2e ’ ’ e
‘Gas conistiimption? " ,595 o7
Owned transpo rﬁini'-’buses .
Fuel Qils
Total'coped
|'Scope 2 erfissions in melric tonnes COZ:
| Rurchased’alectricity 3214:69,
‘Scope'3 ‘emissions:in' melric tonnes CO2e’ T
‘Busiess travel in employee owned véhicles; 083
“Total Iﬁrbisé'“éﬁiﬁi's'éic'ﬁs?i,li'f‘.méﬁti@iﬁhﬁe'é@@?é' ] £848.31
|ntensity-ratio i
“Tonnes G626 per pupll G55,

‘Quiantification’arid reparting miethoddlogy:s

We have fo!lowed the 201 9 HM Govemment Enwronmental Reportlng Guudehnes We have 4150 used: the GHG
lReportmg Protoc |- oiCorporate’ Standard fand have wsed the 2020 UK [Government's: ConversionFactors; for

Company Repomng

“Intéfsity méasuigient

S v A A

s,en mtensny: measurement ratlo is itotal groswemlsswnS invimetric! tonnes 10026 per pupll athe
;fééommended ratio for.the sector. .

M’éés’uFééfialEéh"tB’iﬁiﬁ?ﬁi/é“éﬁe"r?j?i &ff E’:'ie“ﬁ’c"\i‘;w,

We- have increased vidéo’ oonferencmg technology forstaff: meetlngs 10;réducéithe need foritravel betwesn
'sites
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YSHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEWMY TRUST
(A'Company limited by guararitee)

TRUSTEES; REPORT (CONTINUED)!
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/AUGUST; 2020
Plaiis for futiire’ periods (Contintiéd)
Plaiis for futiire'periods

The Academy Trust stnves,to oontlnually lmprove Ievels of attamment for.

aII puplls, equpmg them wnth the
fu

, and Tru te s/Governors to make better decisions

g . e Ty TN TS

a'ncl monutonng framework
g. under lhe Ofstqd amework and. ISBL'framework

T 18

¢ Tmmprove pr gress mpall of our Academies

AII of our,

FERTTRY SRR

Wl

year

. Ail'mupport staff haye ’Appra|sal largets and to have [nade evidenced progress in‘achieving these?

Each A_cademy RAP wm ‘aim to!

CEAN Pl 3y

e secure h|gh-qual|ty performance and dehvery for all staff and students ;
W h : ey :

el
sel
el

Jed

”lmprovmg standards

e A
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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEW]Y TRUST
(A company llmltediby Guarantee):

R TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTLINUED)
;FOR.THE .YEAR' ENDED 31'AUGUST, 2020

S T B AN LAt oy - TP L PR 5o ;‘l)‘:. .
Plans for future periods cozntm ued ®
P

R N NP

Ovel and ‘above'this' eaqh. chool ha devgetoped sk baséd: approach o ensurmg ‘the? ccmtmued Ideliveryof;
teachlng and’ learmn g; hilst e aré déa g with the: |mpact of Covid 19:

Fuids held a8 custodian Gn behall of others:

The};\cademy Trust holds Post 16" Bursary Funds on behalf ‘of the. ESFA ‘which:are distribiited-to students ‘as
req ‘ed-and in liné\ wnth}he terms and conditions of the'finds.

ALEA AT SN TS P
DISEIGBire of iAforiigtia 1 aiditor:

iﬁg,gfan as the Trustees are aware: -

) there'isino’relévant audit mformataon of which'the charitable company's'audltor ;3 unaware ‘and-

'y
at

Mifér .

on: 14 Apnl 2020, BDO:LLP: resngned as the Academy Trusts audltors ’Cooper Parry Group lelted were re]

appomted to fill the resumng ,
in‘office” as! “alditors -and ‘will be’ proposed for reappomtment in’ accordance wuth sectlon; 48

Act 2006 "

N T T T e

A Savell Boss
Chanrman “

iRage2s
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RELAND'COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST"
(A company limited :by guarantce}

GOVERNANCE. STATEMENT

N

'”S'?:.qpe of. respongit:.iiiif;r

As Tr'ustees we acknowledge we have overall responsrbmty for:ensurmg ‘that Shrreland Collegtate Academy,

only reasonable and not absolute assurance agamst’materral misstat

YL Iy T

competency framework for governance

The Board ‘of Trustees has delegated the day—tosday responsrbmty to the Chret Ekecutwe Ofﬁcer“as accounting:
b h fi

also. reSp°”3'b'e for feportlng tO 'the Board'of Trustées any: mateneg vgealgnessee 0"'_"breakdowns n"interfial.
control.” i Hobhgdial nal

Governance.
The |nformat|on on;governance: mcluded;here supplements that
Statement of Trustees responsrbllltle y

.

desc‘hbedlln;the Trustees ‘report;and,in‘the

TR, L e W $ .. SR - T zifay
Atteridance dunng the year-,at meetmgs,of,the;B\oard of Trustees was'as follows:
t e T TR RN T L T T e SR I R T L R

Trustee: Meetmgs alten,ded ‘ Out of a'possible;
5: N/
6! , o
. b r 7,
Ofﬁcro) o
“ZAkhtar - 6, “T T
'J Natr Board Vice Chair T 7,
4, 7, :
J Anandoy 5% &
J Hunt” A “qe
,A Denmsr ‘('v’f 7.

" e T TR RSy
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SHIRELAND GO0 LEGATE READENY TRUST"
(R Gorpany Uimited by giiararites)’

{GOVERNANCE STATEMENT,(CONTINUED)

P

Governance’ {contlnued)

T WL L

The Resources Commlttee reports dlrectly to t
respect ‘of 'the' Academy Trust’s finarices’ and :
under.the terms of the' Fundlng Agreement with the DfES

nsure compl'iarice With: statutory “and: Contractusl’ obhgatIons,

)

Y
commmee were'the momtonng of the approved def‘ cﬂ plans to ensure the f nanc:al stablllty of the Trists

Yo rtes

Altendance dunng the year: at' meetlngs was.as follows:

Trustee: Meetlﬁg_&‘a attended * :Out’of 3 possible-
K .Egan: (Chalr) 4 5
' S 5,
5 3
% 3 . Q
M Conway—dones NE ]
53 Nair 5 9,
M o Hanlon 43 5
5 D
2 ,_5_‘

overS|ght of the«Trust's govema’ e Hek: management mter_nal control anduv_alye‘ for money framework It waI
findings /an - Badrd. of Trustess and the; Accountmg Ofﬂoer as:a;ciitical element: of the*

13

A‘,!éfl@?ﬂ 9!’:;.9‘ l.fl,ti!’.! g E?hf% V@éﬁ?& ﬁI¢§§@Q§ Wwas as follows:

Trustees Meetings attended 1Qut’of a possible:
‘M Coniway-lones: 3 {3,
ZAkhtat 1 i3
*JINair 3 i3
K EQaR 2 i3
Sk Anandou 3 73
.A'Dénnis 2 £3
J Hunt’ A gk
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(A companyillmlted by guarantee)

e ¥

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT. (CONTINUED)

‘Goverhance {continued)
‘Governance Review,

On\amannual ba5|s the Trustees, ask the ResponsmlefOff cer.. ‘to compleﬁe ;an evaluahon of fhesterms of
reférence 6 ensure'that'the respon3|b|ht|es of committees have been dlscharged in year. eorrectly‘

Al new Trustees are asked to, complete a Skiils: matnx whlch this is used to’inform the: tralnlng~reqU|rements

and. allgn skills with the appropnate committee. b

Trustees have ; atlended trammg .on*how to be:an effective ‘board in- year Ofsted |n"2012/2013 deemed
Governance outstandmg N

The Board will contmue to work with: the: Responsuble Officer to ‘assess! the lmpact of ‘gavernance; wa the self—
evaluation model The Board ‘also'receives a request to complete an evaluatioh at the end: of each academlc
year iwhich reviews ‘the effechveness of - meetmgs ~sthe.value:.of ‘the lralmngurecelved and ways in’ whlch
govemanoe canbe lmproved*

Review of value for money

As accountmg ofﬁcer ‘the CEO has responsnﬁfffty for ensuring that the Academy dehvers good value in the use:
of public resources! “The accountmg officer understands t'hat value for money refers to the educatlonal and wnder
societal ouitcomes achieved in retirn for the taxpayer resources recewed

0y A

d '\ialue’forJ money du_nng the e

,,9
N
Ty
=
5

@

*

% it

.
E3

=
e
CD
2 O,
=N
301
0
“ Q4
el
=H
=
O
o
1 i
.
o
S

Use of assets .
Quallty of, teachlng
Quallty of learnlng

e

AL LI L LR

cal busmesses to s

R AT S --:k

The Responsable Ofﬁcer on behalf of the board also’ regularly monitors value for. money,’as Trustees’sse this
mtegral to the achievements of the rust,

-~ LR Tl 2

“This year has séén the uncertainty of { ovid but throughout this, we hiave apphéd
have been’ comphant will 2l central government additional procurement “adviée noticas!

cragne s

'phneuples of Best valie and *

B
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YSHIRE

e UG

N

‘GOVERNANCE STATE ME NT (CONTINUED)

The risk and?con?r&?ramawor'k";({ioriii'rriueqﬁ

. AHow the devetopment of systems to: respond quCkly 1o nsks ansmg on:an: ag hoc basns and s
.. ‘Allow a clear. -process for. respondtng to emergencles and reportlng failures to, the ap i
ensunng action is taken as qmckly as possuble wtth aII retevant documentatton retalned i

o vA A

transacttons are authonsed and proper‘ly reoord"
or.would be detected within a trmely penod

iReview of “effectiveness

s accotmtmg ofﬁcer the CEO" has responsrblltty 'for,revnewmg the effect;veness of the 'system! of*mterna!

hes b n‘tnformed by

B N e e At

on: dvscharge of the :Board of “Trustees:finaricial, decisions:tohelp the ;committee consider;actions and:

LR, 4 BN NAH LA A

L

NPT

the work of ' extemal audltor
the fmancual management and govemance self-assessment process ;

s

¢ o

responsmlhty fof the d elc e
) The work of the Trust's School Improvement Partner (SIP)

The acocuntmg ofﬁcer has been adwsed of th "nmphcatlons of the result of. thetr feview of the system of intemnal!
control 'and a: ‘plan to'address weaknesses "and ensLire continuous improvement of. the’ system is'in place

Thoed

3 LT

Approved by order.of the:members: of the Board oszrustees ‘on; 1@ e mber. 2020 and stgned on: thetr behalf»
by:* s D

' A Savell Boss
Chatrman

LN AT

Page 30!



& At

¥
P

SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY:TRUST
*(A'compariy limited by Guarantee);

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY PROPRIETY-AND COMPLIANCE!
ko

YT g o

| cpnf T that I’and the: Academy Board of Trustees

- Yy

_allfiRds’ “by: the’_"Academy or: material, non,comphance’kwﬁh the term’f'fand"condltlons of fundlng under\

i

Sir. M "Gru ndy
Accountlng Oﬁ' cer ,
Daté*16'December. 2020

— ey

\Page’ 31




TSHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY.TRUST
(Aompanj Timited by Giaranitee)

‘STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBIUTIES
FOR'THE YEAR ENDED 31/AUGUST-2020

' "qf_ the chantable jcompany’ for the :purpases - -of; .company Iaw) are
sport and the; ﬁnancralrstatements in accordance with the: Academles

P ed by the. Educatlon»and -Skills Fundmg Agency, Unjted- ngdom Accountlng
‘Standards (Umted ngdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Practlce) and. appllcable law and regulatlons "

‘Company law requires the' T tustees to’ prepare financial statements for ea ‘h‘f nancral | year.: Und T, COMy
; Yot approv Cfinal :

. fselect suitable accountmg pohcres and then apply them consrstenﬂy o

. observe. the methods and’ prrncrples of the' Charrtres SORP and; the Academres Accounts Dlrector 2019
to. 2020

*
‘departures d ‘closed and G4 ained |n lhe ﬂnancral stateme s'“ . ’

. 'prepare the flnanCIaI statemenls on the gomg concern basis uhless it is mappropnate to  presume. that the

group erI contlnue ln busmess

I'ﬁl\ i

explaln

fraud and other lrregu!antles I

The Trustees iare; responsrble for ensu{rpmg_that'ln their conduct and’ operatron the Group and. the,chaniable;

lncluded on the group 5 websﬂe”Leglslahon in the Umted Klngdom governrng'the prebaratron é'nd dlssemlnanonr
of financial statements’ may Fdiffer from [eglsiatlon in‘other jUt’lSdlCtlonS

Approved by order;of.the members of.the Board of Trustees ‘on:16'Decemiber 2020 and signied on Its behalf by:.

‘Pagé 32



VSHIRELAND ‘¢ol 'EG_IATE ACADEMY, TRUST
:,(A company limited by guarantee)»

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR‘S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO'THE MEMBERS 'OF
K SHIRELAND ‘COLLEGIATE'ACADEMY; TRUST:

Opinion?

Loesy N

We ’have audtted the ﬁnancnal statements of Shtreland Colleglate Academy Trust (the parent Acf”‘dem)') an _

lly A I Ing; e":
al Reportlng Standard apphcabte ing the'UK and Republlc of. Ireland' the Chantles SORP2019" and ‘the?
Accounts Dtrectlon 2019 to 2020 issued by the Edlucation-and’ Skllts Fundmgt /‘-\gency'f

In’ o0 ‘opinion the finandial statéments:y
. give atriie’ arid- fair, wew Of the’st:

iy Sy ot wg,»—, AT

)¢ the Groups incoming
expendlture for the year then ended

- Fu ndtng Agency
Basis for pinion

We condut:ted I our. aud|t |n accordance Wlﬂ‘t tntemattonal Standards on'Audttmg (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and apphcable
Ut f 3 n: of the atdit:

etpma requnrements that are’ relevant to our: audlt of the fmancual statements in. the pnlted Ktngdom
the‘F y

- the Trustees use of the. gomg concem ‘hasis of accountmg in'the’ preparatton ‘of the financial statements;
IS not appropnate o 7"
. thetTrustees have not dtsclosed m the ﬂnan'étal statements any 1dent1ﬁed matenat uncertamtles tha'”‘"””

L&

ria 'penod of at Ieast twelve months from the datewvhen the ftn‘anctai
a.re,au..t,hg:rised;f9r IsSue,.

{Rage 33




SHIRELAND éOLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED) Comrme e

Other inforination

v may

The Trustees are*responsm!e for thewother rnformanon r:,Thetother mformatron compnses the mformatnon
included /in‘ the Annual report, other; than the i nancial ‘st er'f]ents and{a _r*Aud‘ or's. report thereon Other;
mformatron includes the Referenoe and edmmlstralwe_detanl'_ h‘ Trustees report mcludlng the Stfateglc report.,
and:the'Govemance statement.”Our-opinio ‘ | sta 5 ’

.on
and;:except;to-the extent: othemnse»exphcrtlyistated‘ in-olir e
conclusion thereon. e

Inconnection with: our audit of, the i nancraﬂ statements ;our. responsrblhty ls to read the other mforma’non and, i
.l

’a sc

. the rnformatlon gwen II’I the Trustees Report mcludmg the Strateglc Report for. the f nancraf year f for, whlch ¥
the finandial statements are prepared is consrslent w:fh the financial » '

i e ey RS

»  “the Trustees Report ‘and.the. Strateglc Repor‘r have been: prepared in’ accordence W|th apphcable Jegal
requrrements s

'Matters on which We are reqiired to'report by éxception’

3

ln the lught!of our; knowledge and‘ un_derstandmg of the Group and the sparent, Acedemy and slsﬁerwlronment .

o SpEs v el

- ‘the parent Academy = 'not. kept adequate accountlng records,. or.returns adequate for our audit have
fom branches not visited: by us;or

il

et alhe parent Academy financial statéments:iare’ not in.agreement with theiaccounting: Tecords; ‘ang Teturms;

Sor -
el certam distlosures of Tryeteee femuriération specified by law, are not made; or-
. we have not: recelved all Ihe information and' explanations we require for,our audit;

Rage’3d,



W @z B

SHIRE N‘lj COLLEGIATE ACADEMY.TRUST

Yo 3V

H (A corhpany Ilrmted ‘by guaranteo);

INDERENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT‘ON THE F!NANCIAL STATEMENTS ,TO THE MEMBERS OF
s ~SH]RELAND ‘COLLEGIATE'ACADEMY.-TRUST. (CONTINUED)

f‘\‘é"s'fh“éfﬁsi5ilitiﬂ§$‘f5.f.;f.ﬁ!'$i¢ 55

PARERY

PG TaNDy LT

;
expected 0 INfIENce the" ‘économic decnswns of users ‘taken on th, basis'of thése’ flnanCIal statements~ -

e Ty

A, further.descnptlo tg_of our’ responSIbliltleS fo :the audlt of the; fmanCtal statements is: locatedian ‘the Fmancual
Reportmg Councsis awebsuefat www frc org uklaudntorsresgonsubnlme This« descnptlon forms«part of our
Aud:tor’s report T

Uéé_iiffoc’ji‘{‘rgﬁéﬁ

hd

This’ report |s made solely to the’Academyg; members,.as a body, |n accordance \mth Chapter\3 of Part 16 of the,

¢ for th ‘report or.for.the’ oplmons e Fave’ formed'

S Ix" W ey Tt el RN

oup lextesi
Chartered;Acoountants T

SEvaT

Statutory Au jitor.

West Mldlands

d

890 8BG
16 December 2020

Sy ey,
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’SHIREL ND CO 'LI'EGFATELACADEMY TR_’UST
(A company fimited by guarantee)

-----

'INDEPENDENT. REPORTING'ACCOUNTANT’S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO SHIREL}\ND
*COLLEGIATE’ACADEMY: TRUSTAND THE' EDUCAT‘ON-AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY "

'In accordance with the; terms of. o_ur engagement Ietter dated 24 July, 2020 and further to the requnrements of the:
iR J Ac

- Respective responsibilities of Shireland Collegiate Academy Trust's accounting officer.and the
reportmg accountant
The’accounting officer‘is respon5|ble,3under the reqmre""" “‘ts.fof Shirelaid Collégiate Academy Trust's. fu‘"dﬁi’"g’ﬁ
agreement with. the Secretary of  State” for+ Educatlon dated 1 August 2011 and'the Academles Fmancral
Handbook, extant from 13 September 2019 for? ensurmg that expendlture dlsbursed and lncome recewed is’
applled for the purposes intended: by, Parfiament and the financial transacttons ‘conform o the authoritiés which’
govern them

v e

Our’ responsrbnhtres for <this’ engagement are; estabhshed in
- . U :

the:United ngdom by our; professrons ethlcal
accordance ‘with our engagement Ietter and the
requrrements of the Academles Acoounts Du’ectron 2019 to 2020 We report to you whether anythlng has come’,
to our attentron in’ carrylng out ur work whtch suggests that in all material respects e>€ dlture dlsbursed and
mcome reoelved’qunng the"y sar 1 September 2019 to’ 31 August 2020" have hot: beeniapp Iled to purposesr
mtended by Parliament ¢ or that me.ﬁnanmal'transactuons 'do not'conform to the authorities Which govern.them!

Rage’36
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(A‘company Inmlted by guarantee)

o=y

M a2 A 5y A SAs 8

= EPORTING ACCOUNTANT_ ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO SHIRELAND,
oL EGIATE ACADEMY TRUST 'AND THE EDUCATION '&'SKILLS 'FUNDING AGENCY" (CONTINUED)’

Lo SN g UK R

a:
explan’anonszln,order to,prowde us-thh sufflment appropnam"
régularity>

Mot L@ e e

Ou "’Eh@'é’ge et inclu

framework of"éuth,orltles

<ok L

o R wmg the mmutes of meetmgs of the Trustees relevant sub comm|ttees and other evndence made
available to us, rélévant to'olr oonsuderatnon of regulanty

b Enqumes of the Accountlng Ofﬁcer mcludmg revuewmg the work‘undertaken By the’ Acdounting:Officer in
T ‘and

y impropnety, | ’
the fmancaal statements whére appropriate and _cluded anaiy’ncal review and deta|led substanhve testmg
of transactlons

Ebn&]déidﬁ;

which’ gevem them:

o0 am Gy 19
&ww/

Reportmg Accountam .
Cooper,Parry Group Limited"
Chartered Accountants
Statutory Audltor

Date' 16 December 2020

mann A gnet

AT 1o -
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" ATE ACADEMY-TRUST;

P22 0 SR R SR v

IO

'CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORA T NG INCOME AND

LS ot

3 Unrestructed

‘Noté:
Hicorie fromiz
;Donations and'capital
fgrqnigr% 4
Transfer of asseiS'

‘from' [ocal authonty
ion conversion® -

Other donetlons and
capltal grants

Charvtable actlvmes 8¢
Teachmg schools

Other tradmg actlwnes"; 6;

Investments 7

funds
2020'
i£

72,439

1:448) a1
13 §84"

“EXPENDITURE'ACCOUNT)
FOR THE. YEAR ENDED 3% AUGUST‘

Restrlcted>
fund s
2020

£;

21,087, 01 3
:38,500
249,245

S T

Restncted

~f|xed asset

fu nds
2020
”£

16/338,102;

“rotall '

tfunds
2020 i
£,

16,500,541,

21,087.013
138, 500

1,695,566
12,484

Tota L

"2019:
‘Ei

1216661055

564,179
18,283,505
47, '500
41822271

14;9?_§_7

Total income

1 631244

s

21:374;758

16,328,102

39,334,104

1234008132

2
i
A

Expendlture on.

Rassmg fu nds

Ch'antable ac!uvmes
Teaching'schools

1179272,

1 191 768
20 972 905
‘38 500

123 766/
‘1 423 308

2490, 806
22 396 21 3

2415 581
‘19 748 188
‘47 500 -

Total expenditure. 8

B

"2‘2;;2"6?;}1?’5‘

“1i547,074.

50.938515

15551.565

wLy

Net

w3

lncomeliexpendltu re

455.975"

]

-h‘
\h

14,

81 028

14408685

A e s, pein b
11,189,344

Transfers bétween !
funds}

Netmovement in
~fund S .before othér”

.
21

(298,286)

w6 T

11,820

296.466 .

<

recognlsed
gamsl(losses)

157,686

G

5077404

14 408 585

1:189,344

Other recogm'
;gams!(losses
Actuanal losses on:
defmed beneﬂt

pensnon ‘$hemes’

P

1281

1(2,036,000)

{2.036,000)

#(21193,600Y

A Net movement |n
‘funds-

157686 (2,862,59)

e

Page'3s!

115,077,494

(042,656)’
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FS‘HL;:‘LAND COLLEGIATE ‘ACADEMY TRUST
?(A company’ [umtedI by, guarantee)

CONSOLIDATED STA‘lrEMENT OF FINANGIA JITIES (INGC YRPORATING INCOME'AND:
'EXPENDITURE’ACCOUNT)’ {CONTINUED).
{FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31'AUGUST:2020"

Restncted

Unrestricted?  'Restricted  'fixed’ asseti Fotal

‘funds. funds. “tands; funds
e :2020" 2020 2020\ 2020
Note 2 £ £ o 4

Reconclllatlon of
‘funds:’

“Total funds brought : . o e %
foriard M,404643: 1(10.858/481)) 451493311 36.239473

Nef' movement in smrnn et x e e o e s Svospre o n
funds: 157,686 (2 882 595) 5 ,077 494 ,12,';.372',585‘

Total 'funds camed - N - x» = T e *
°for§y§y_ 1, 2 g 3{13,621,076):  +60,570,80¢ _ 48,612,058

= O

~The Consohdated Siatement of Flnanc: : 1

.....

-The notes on pages 43 to;i.?.,fo_rm part dﬁf,th‘ese'gynancial st@tements.
T R T N 2 T N i = P TR S R S A L

-~ {Page'3g;




_Thetfin

1

Fixed assets:

Intanglb!e assets

.....

Tanglble assets(

Eﬁrreni}aﬁéﬁs: 2
Stocks
Debtors -

Césh at barik afid,in’hand

Créditors” amounts falling due withif one

g RO )

year,

Net current assets
Net current assets

Nét assets. excludmg pensmn [lablllty-‘

Deﬁned beneﬂt pens:on scheme habmty ] 28

Total net assets

Funds of the Academye

TR LR

Restrlcted funds

Pengion reserve*

*Total restricted funds’
Unrestricted income funds,

“Total funds~

pr o e

A Savell Boss
Chairman:,

(A company limited by

{REGISTERED NUMBER: 06336693 |

CONSOL!DATED BALANCE SHEET
AS'AT 31°AUGUST 2020}

:Note'; iE

o296, ]
««
<
¥
v

59 495 078";
| 59,515/850"
18 29,0851

19 52‘, 00,843
‘3 436, 237

f..,fg;e?i@;j@_s:;

20 (21130 9.:7).
©3:435,208,

o NS LooA &

162,651 osa‘
(14 339 000)

~.48,612!95&;

L2 ‘ E7048759"

£21 *1.562,329

*The noles on.pages 43.(6°77 form part of these financial statements:

Pége’40)

(48613058,

»
&

20619

182, 455
45 183 779

745,236,234

i

2 626 431

3.923467
1(1:776,228).
T s
(11;144,000);

96,238473

“485, 493 311
485 519;

(11;744,600)
A3 83
114047643

lal statementhon pages 38 to 77 were approved by the® Trustees :and ‘authorised for'issue ‘on 16
poex 020 and‘are S|gned on their. behalf by © 7



.,-.

2(A ompany Iimlted by, guarantee)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 06336693

ACADEMY BALANCE SHEET’
AS'AT 31.AUGUST 2020,

32020, 2019
e Note o -
[Fixed assétss
_Intangible gssets, 15 20772

Tanglble a'ssets 16 ; 59 49 5) 078 4 4 5%837?9
Ivestmants’s 17 I -

453655

.Current assets

Stocks i8 29 085 22,473,
Debtors 19 11878764 1:244,478.
‘Cash at bank and in'hand: 3,419,695 2,423,021

5397 544

Creditors: amounts falling due within'one N s
year: (20 (1:892:336), (1542,733)

Nef current assets ' (3,435,208 ‘2?1'3'712'3"9
Nét assets excluding’pension liability’ %62,951,058" 747,383,473
Defined benefit pénision-scherie liability 28 (14, 339,000) (11 144:000).

POIPIIEES S T

“Total riet d5séts /48,012,058, 36,239,473

: 'Academy*
Restncted funds:

Fixed asset funds: 21" '60,570,805 454933111
Réstricted income fiinds: 21 817.924 485,519,
Pension:resenve: 21 (14;338.000]. 11/442,000)

e
“Total restficted funds: 21 {47,049,729; 34:834,830

Unresticted funds 21 “11562;329; 1404.643

e L . o e .

Total funds’ *48,612,058; 36,239:473

E S

vere. approved:by thet Trustees, -and ;authorised for. issue on-16.

LAY

A Saveli -BOSS;
Chairman

“THEIOHES 6 pages™43 16 77 fG1if pait 61 hese inancial staertients

B L -




SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A’compaiiy limited by guarantee)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

; 2020 .2019

Note £ £
Cash flows from operating acftivities
Net cas'h pro;v'ided byl/(used in) operating activities 23 295,910 (80,991)
:Cash flows from investing activities 24 513,896 (3,244)
Cash flows from financ’ing activities - -
Change in cash and cash equivalents in the year 809,806 (84,235)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,626,431 2,710,666
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 25,26 3,436,237 | 2,626,431

The notes on pages 43 to 77 farm part of these financial statements

Page42
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THE FINANCIALISTATEMENTS!
"FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31:AUGUST: 2020"

1, .Accolnting policiés?

BTy,

‘Aﬂ’summaryfof’theéprlncrpal *accountmgspohmes adopted (whlch have been apphed COHSISteﬂUV;

smaterial ur ncertaln(les,relﬁted to events or conditions t At may cast s.g,‘ ﬁcé'nt doubt‘o; ‘the a

STOERTRI

.]Trustees make'thls asses
Srication fo

(Pagad3




' ATEMENTS
AUGU ST 2020

FUOES e s

FOR THE YEAR' ENDED 37

1. Accountifig policies' (Continued);

o

1.3

Ihcome

All: moommg resources are- recogmsed when the, Group has entltiemenf ‘
probable and the amount can be measured reluably ‘7 =

S

1 ed |n the Consolldated statement of i nancnal acnvntues on’a récejvable’ baSIS The,

R

oceurs be fore s

[ T A M

5 Caplial gr;nts are reoogmsed in fuII when there is an uncondmonal entltiement to the gra nt Unspent

apltal
set on;

“Where the’ reoelpt is: probable and the amount can be rehably measured..

;Othé'r'ihcor'x‘lé

Other income:‘including, the"hire’ of -facilities; s recogmsed in theiyear it'is'receivable;and to,the?
i 7

assets and lvabuhhe.; arq ggcglvcd by the Croup(on conveuoh t'o an acadomy, the transferred
; sur - valliednd. recogmsed i ‘Balance | 3
,and- rewards of uwnershlp pass 5t the: Croup An equ umount of mcomc lS rccognlsed as’ a ‘transfer

Yon conversion within ‘lncome from Donations and: Caplta| Grants'; 1o the ‘et assets received*

*Where e:donated;;good is:

a i TIY AT o

_ry dfdeprécva

Lt

:acuvmes o 'a
<ba5|s of Ume Sspent,

nd deprecuat:on charges allocated on,

R BN e
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hmlted;by guarantee)t

E -
FOR rTHE YEAR ENDED 31" AUGUST:2020"

A

PEN

2 AR W A AR e S LT N 8 ke S
Atcounting policies;(continued)
i) R

T

ese are; costs incurred " on'the’ Groups eddcatlonal operat;on ' dmg suppont costs and costs,
nelatmg tp the governance of the Group apporttoned to charitable’activitiess

T Nen s

. ,AVII resources;expended are inclusive of irrecoverablé VAT :
TR e L e T

15 l'rﬁgres'i receivable
Interest on funds hed on; deposnt s |ncluded=when recewable’and the amoun 'g:an .be meé'su’i‘é“d
rehably by the Group, this«is: normaliyiuponznotlf:cauon .of the finterest pald,_or payab!e by:the,

|F|s itution wnh whom the funds are deposited.

A 6 Taxatlon

R

=

it meets the defi nltlon of a chantable company for UK Oorp ﬁatlon tax. purposes '

A
v s

applled_exélhsnvelyt har "ble purposes.

R T i e i s Lk

a stralthme :'a5|s over“ts’expecled useful life:

i e SRRy Ve

Theﬂ'estimated"usefﬁi_li\/_es are as fqlléws:

;Amortisation'is prowdedjg he' followmg basrs A

Rt #4Y iy -

Computersofiware : 20 %

- ,\.‘),«4: -
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'SHlRELAND OL EGIATEACADEMY*TRUST"
(A company limited by guarantee)

SRS

AQEQU”ﬁt[h'é'iﬁé'iéjiﬁﬁf(ff?iﬁﬁﬁﬁéa)'f

18 frfangiﬁlé?iglteﬁ a ssé’r,s 3

pecﬁn‘ic condltloriS’éttached
’to the fundmg req L

flxed ‘assetfund-

'*Dépr,eCia'ﬁdn'is proo‘.id@si on the following basis:.

Leaseho‘id property o £
Furmture and equnpment - 10%
qu:pment_ < ZOAx

Assets m'the joourses¢ of constructlon .are mc!uded ‘at ;cost., Depreciation (onithese ' assetsis not
charged untll they are brought mto use and reclassnﬁed to freeho[d or Ieasehold Iand and bmldmgs

fa smnd

A revne for. lmparrment of a ﬁxed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances’ mducate
at’ : ‘able Shortfalls bet\rdeen 'th

Cost

S Ate A

and{slow—n ovmg stocks(

YT

iable 0

v
R L A

¢ other debtorg are recognised at the*settiément amount after any trade discount ‘offéréd.,

Prepaymems are valu” g at the’ amount prepard net of any lrade dlsc nts‘du ¥

RO e

1 12." C_.gsh at bank and m:hand

NI R RO
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{(A’company limited by guarantee)’

S QLIRS W OO e et

NOTES T HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED'31! TAUGUST 2020

1., .ASointinig pblicies (otinugd)

1.3 Liabilities:

P et

Llabmtres are recogmsed when there iis: an obhgahon at theBatanoe sheet date 3574 Tesuit of a; past]
revent, it ‘is_probable. that*a: transfer of -ecoric i S e
amount’ of the settlement can’ ‘be estnmated relnably
tGroup anticipatés'it will pay'to settle the debt or. the' amount'it,has Teceived:as ‘advanced pay
ifor. the goods or.services it must plowde' 8

oAt 3
114 Financlal Instruments;

The Group only holds basw fmancaal mstruments as: deﬁned in FRS .102 The financial . asséts and
Hfinancial liabilities of the Group and their. measuremenit bases are as. fouows

Financial assefs = tfade and other débtors are'basic financial instruménts: and aré debt instiur
‘measured at- amortised cost: as<dela|led in note 49 Prepayments are: not fmancnal mstr i
Amounts due to the Academy S wholly owned subSIdlary are held at face value less ' any lmpa|rment

’\Cash.at bank is classified as a basic finandial instrument and is measured atTace valiié.:

Fmanma! habmt:es = trade cred|tors accmals and, other,credutors are; ﬁnanmal mstruments"and are
measured at’ amor‘hsed cost.as detalled In note 20 Taxatlon and. socral secunty are not! lncluded ln
3 nancial instruments. dISC|OSUfe def nition. Deferred. ‘income ,ls not ;deemed to besa.fi nanmal

as the cash settlement has already faken place and there is'an dbligation to déliver. moes

2L wNINI

an | cash orvanother ﬁnenctal mstrument‘ AmountSYdue torthe - Academys wholty owheds:

a sthatght ling’ baS|s over the léase term::

AU Y
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SHIRELAND COL EGIATE Al
(A company;hmlted y guarantee)

g
Ja

vt o g W G

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR:THE.YEAR ENDED 31°AUGUST 2020

1, 'Accounting policiés’ (continued):

Lo

116 Pensions

Returement beneﬁts to employees of the Group are; prowdé& b i-the Teachers'_- e_nsmn Scﬁeme'
("TPS") and thie Local Government Pension’Scheme (“LGPS") ‘These' are def ned beneﬂt scheme

TR

ont
accountmg purposes and the' contnbutxons recognlsed m the penod to whlch they relate

W T A AV

The LGF’S isa funded multl employer scheme and)the assets are, held separately from those of thee
: d at"

beneflt halelty/asset'ls also reoogmsed in; "éhe Consolldated statement of né?xc:al activities Snd
muéfﬁn iﬁe< S

ogmséd

~a

the scheme assefs and; the actual retum on the'scheme"assets |s recognxse& in ‘other re
,gams and losses: '

aps L S ran g an o ma G .
fActuanal,gams and losses are recognised immediately in other. recogpnsed gains and losses:
Qe " - TH AT ARG TN i W T e AR B v T LN T e i e e
.-_;...'."- : l-!t_.
117 ‘Agency arra ngement,sj

»:1 RN AR R A A

The Trust acts ‘astans agenl . dlstnbutlng ,16 19’ bursary ’funds from.the ESFA'%Payments recelved
u 2

is
ds’ reoexved pa|d d:any balanc

A TN e e

4118 FUnd‘agcpunfﬁng;

I

'Unrestrlcted mcom sent
,the charl_table objects of the,Grou' at the dlscretlonsof the Truste'

X7 e R AT

0%

\are to: be -applied to; specmc capml purposes

rmposed by_the fund f :

«Vl. :

Restncted generalifunds compnse all other restncled funds recerved W|th resmctlons |mposed by the
,funder/donor and mclude grants from the Department for Educ:atlon Group
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE.YEAR ENDED 31:AUGUST2020°

A oy

cal account ing'e estlmates and ‘areas of judgement

A R

S A R o I SRTCL

tes and: Judgements are: contmually evaluated*and are: based on. hnstonca : xp_ rLenc

4 IEE KX

Mes and assumptlons

WAL SISy e e

assets and hat_nht:es within th next‘ﬁnanmal year. are dlscussed bélow:

RTINS A

vary dependmg' umber

e R AL

Critical.areas qfiudgement;

General Annual Grant (GAG)-

Under«the fundmg agreement with the- Secretary of State“‘there are academieswnhln the Academy Wthh
- our : ' ‘f

f'ripremlsesl ‘ putal purposes

DA TR S At b O

sanm s s --
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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantée)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Income from donations and capital grants

Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
£ £ £ £ £
Transfer of assets from local
authotity conversion - - - - 2,668,055

- - - - 2,669,055

Cunriculum income &
Donations 172,439 - 13,500 185,939 141,085

1,283,017 1,283,017 453,094

Capital grants -

Donated fixed assets - Free
Schools - - 15,031,585 15,031,685 -

Subtotal 172,438 16,328,102 16,500,541 564,179

Total 2020 172,430 - 16,328,102 16,500,541 3,233,234
Total 2019 54,839  (2,513,000) 5691,395 3,233,234
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':_S’I:IERELANP CO!.LEGBATE ‘ACADENIY. TRUST"
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI: STATEMENTS
‘ *FORTHE.YEAR'ENDED 31 AUGUST:2020'

PP - Y s B " ot
Funding for.the Academy's .educational operations:
R Y A VY s "

Restrlcted f&t?l- :[q;él
sfunds funds funds
42020° 2020 2019
';l . & E E
hual Grant (GAG)" 17457787 17/457,787; {1
Pupil Biémium 1,243,773 ‘1i2'43“,’7,73j “1 475 759
e a‘ AL e < $t o8 Ton " g
Other ESFA Grarits 1 356 504‘ 1 356 604? '994:711:

:20,058,164] 20, osa“%"ééi‘ 47,375:030
Other, Govemment Grants! ST ST
Local Authorlty Glants 0989/587: 989587,  7908.565

GBoge7.  Geosen. 1908565
Exceptlonaﬁ Governm ’@Fundmg s

AN ol A -:," TR i m N . N
Coronaviris Uik Retontion: ‘Scheme Grant 39,262: 39,262 :
. H % gt et ». Ting g bt -‘ L asn 3 s e
Total 2020, i21,087,0137 21,067,013 118,283/595

Total 2019;

war M S
v

The Academy Trust has been eligible’to, clalm addmonal fundmg durmg the year ended 31 August 2020‘

g,
mcluded m note 11 below as a propnate

S S s




SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Income from other trading activities

Nursery

Catering

Contribution to visits
Leisure Centre

Hire of facilities

Trade Other

Other Restricted Income
Shireland Leaming Limited

Total 2020

Total 2019

Investment income

Banik ifterest receivable

Bank interest receivable of £14,013 in the previous year related wholly to unrestricted funds.

Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 2020 2019
£ £ £ £.
243,724 - 243 724 335,088
243 482 - 243,482 287 876
149,043 - 149,043 162,131
87,184 - 87,184 -
9,239 - 9,239 16,827
41,738 - 41,738 217,294
- 249,245 249,245 209,700
671,911 - 671,911 603,355
1,446,321 249245 1695566 1,822,271
1,612,571 209,700 1,822,271
Unrestricted Total Total
funds funds funds
2020 2020 2019
£ £ £
12,484 14,013
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Expenditure

SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Expenditure on fundraising

trading activities:

Direct costs

Educational operations:

Direct costs

Allocated suppott costs
Teaching school

Total 2020

Total 2019

Analysis of expenditure by activities

Educational operations

Total 2019

Staff Costs  Premises Other. Total Total
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
£ £ £ £ £
1,930,178 1 23,766 436,862 2,480,806 2,415,581
13,135,341 1,144,835 1,305,611 15585787 13,978,247
4,082,295 1,301,913 1,426,218 6,810,426 5,769,941
38,048 - 452 38,500 47,500
19,185,862 2,570,514 3,169,143 24,925519 22211269
16,886,374 2,317,131 3,007,764 22,211,269
Activitles .
undertaken Support Total Total
directly costs funds funds
2020 2020 2020 2019
£ £ £ £
15,585,787 6,810426 22,396,213 19,748,188
19,748,188

13,978,247
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g ;.

(A'com‘pany Izmlted'by guarantea)

NOTES TO THE FINANC!AL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31'AUGUST 2020

?Knélysié of direct costs-

Staff costs:
Depremataon

Books*apparatus ‘and statlonery‘

Educatlonal oon sultancy

Otter.direct costs

Analysis of Support ¢osts -

Penglon lnterest
Staff costsr
Deprecnat«on

E

Recmllmenl and suppon

LSRR AN

Insurance

Securlty

Tr ransport

Catenng

Téch nology Gosts”

Bank mterest and charges
Other support costs

Legal ‘and’ professnonal fegs
Governance Costs

A e e e oy,

Mamtenance of premlses and equupmenh

"Aﬁa‘iy'sfé’of“expencii;t'ure By-ad'ft"iri')it’ies?(con\tﬁihuehd:'i

Educationa! . Totall ' Total
operatnons 'fundse ifunng
2020 2020 2019:
£ £5 e
13M36:341° 131135341 *111377.401
144,835 11144835 +1,042:485
514 505 »5121 505 766 586
“ 95 562 15 5:‘523 218] 594. :
13;0 614 £170,614 166 550-
41,188 41,188 "437532
383,742 383742 364,099
15585787 ‘15/585,787 13.978,247
Educatlonal Total Total
operatlons afunds ‘funds
2020 2020 12019
iE £ [
207,000, 207,000 213,000
4 082 205 ‘408228
278,473,
’86_277'
345 910 g345 910 : 269 514
i91] *58 604
1345 566 315,956
92,992 787,226
58 768 58 768 58 703
48, 084 46,084’ ',@7»,0,1_ 8
337,688, ,337:'688_ 406,375
280,“54'6: 1280246 225,004
| %
T
3: 24 977 Mgaarr. 162,531
£226. 5226, 12,824
) iiﬁ@-.’él@fé?éf ) 6:81 0426 15,769, 941
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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company liniited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Net incomel{expenditure)

Net income/(expenditure) for the year includes:.

Operating lease rentals
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Amortisation of intangible assets
Fees paid to auditor for:

- audit
- other services

Staff
a. Staff costs

Staff costs during the year were as foliows:

Wages and salaries
Saocial security costs
Pgnsion casts

Agency staff costs
Staff restructuring costs

Staff restructuring ¢osts comprise:

Redundancy payments
Severarice payments

b. Noh-statutory’[non-cqnﬁrac{uai staff severance payments

2020 2019

£ £

33,562 :35,742

1,512,090 1,373,728

134,984 35,035

13,500 17,099

4,500 -

Group Group Academy Academy
2020 2019 2020 2019

£ £ £ £
13,503,825 11,620,707 13,307,026 11,344,385
1,354,718 1,188,839 1,311,320 1,140,573
3,834,667 2838885 3,760,815 2,772,573

18,693,210 15648431 18,379,161 15,257,531
480,312 579,902 480,312 579,902
12,340 350,018 112,340 350,018

1185862 16,578,351 18,871,813 16,187,451
Group Group Academy _Acad'emy )
2020, 2019 2020 2019

£ £ £ £

12,340 135,328 12,340 135,528

- 214,690 . 214,690

12,340 350,018 12,340 350,218

Included in staff restructunng costs are non-statutory ! non-contractual severance: ‘payments totallmg £NIL:

(2019 £214 690).
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NOTESCI'O THE FINANCIA STATEMENTS
FOR THE.YEAR ENDED'31- AUGUST 2020

Staff (confinued)

c: Staff numbers

The :average* number:of persons. empioyed by the Group and the Academy durmg the ;year'was ‘as:
follows:  ~ T h

GPd'ﬁpf ‘Grotp  ‘Academiy  :Acadeiy’
12020; :2019 2020 2019
No. - No. No. ‘No.
i eachers* 218, 191 £217, 190
Administration and support 305° 297! 293 287
Management® . 6. 6 5 5
529 a4 482

ﬂri-iigh’er-paici ;siaf'f‘“-

The number, of employees whose employee benei"ts (excludmg .employerpension;costs) exceeded .
£60 000 was

wGroup Group

2020 2019

No- No.

in the band 865,007 - 70,606 6, »
I th& band £70,001 ££80,000 - i3
I the band £80,001°£90,000 4 2
Ifi thé band f’g'o 001 f£1oo 000 i 2,
I the band £140, 001.:£120,000 g &
!n the band £1 90 001 _£200 000 A, NE

"e Key management personnel

Sy as
K

PN KPS
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EZO,Z_O_F: 12019,
£ £
68,644 Nil.
583,280 1597,873
'662,079; 5801665
27'5 1545, “‘122 437
444 283 355 012
60,365~ “Nil:

and Technology anary““ v 68105 il



SHIRE {AND COLLEGIATE'ACADEMY TRUST

‘(A company Ilmited by guarantee)

NOTES xTO THE FINANCIA -8

vos \Health &'Safety,
Y fE Learmng Support»
Te? Human Resources

T p SR LN TR T

‘Fma ce.

‘o lntemal and external audlt

iding'a: company secrétary;

%ATEMENTS

o Al statutory pollcles and gundanoe for the above ‘areas

5% flat rate of each academies GAG fundings

Shireland Colleglate Academy

“Thoms Colleglate Academy

Holyhead anary Academy
Tamesnde anary Academy

_s~‘ w'.".ia -'r/?

*\Wost Bromwich Colleglate Academy,

Shireland Technology anary

Total

\PageE’sT.

“The Group charges for these services on the Tollowing basis:

“The actual amounts charged Huffingqtﬁe‘year.‘were as follows?

2020 2019

s £

4377‘;466

£220,292

7,932 48,713

5,183 113 758‘
52,488 =
24253, o

860,946" '-;?ééié“’é‘é
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14.

SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Trustees' remuneration and expenses

One or more Trustees has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment
with the Academy. The principal and other staff Trustees only receive remuneration in respect of services
they providc undcertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of omployment.
The value of Trustees' remuneration and other benefits was as follows:

2020 2019

£ £

Sir M Grundy Remuneration 195,000 - 190,300 -
200,000 195,000

Pension contributions paid Nil 20,000 -

25,000

During the year ended 31 August 2020, expenses totalling £72 were reimbursed for travel and
subsisténce to 1 Trustee (2019 - £134 to 1 Trustee).

Trustees' and Officers' insurance

In accordance with normal commercial practice, the Group has purchased insurance to protect Trustees
and officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on acadermy
business. The insurance provides cover up to £5,000,000 on any one claim and the cost for the year
ended 31 August 2020 was £550 (2019 - £621). The cost of this insurance is included in the fotal
insurance cost.
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llnféngiﬁle assets

Group and Academy

Cost
At 1"September 2019

- Additions

At 31 August 2020

Amortisation
At 1 September 2019
Charge for the year

At 31 August 2020

Net book value

At 31 August 2020

At 31 August 20189

SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST
‘(A company limited by:guarantéeeg)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'
‘FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST-2020.

Page 59

Computer
software
£.

219,193
3,301

222,494

166,738
34,084

201,722

20,772

52,455
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SHIRELAND COLLEG”IATVE‘ACADEMYZTRQ{S\Te
(A company fimited by guarantee]

(ORI SUTY A

NOTES TO TH NA CIAL STATEMENTS
FOR\THE YEAR ENDED 31’AUGUST.2020"

16 Tang |bléfﬁxe d assets-

Group and’Academy,

.Long-term Furniture;

Iegg.ghold {and Computer* Motor,
proﬁerty . equlpmentr ;equipment; =-'veh|cles Total
- : £
Cost or. valuatlon
ALY September 3049, 46,683487 7111905727 ‘41340020 152,243,084
Additions 14893765 276334 653,290 15,823,389
+ At37August 2020. 811577,252 “;jj‘;i;ééf’gﬁéé 4,993 310
Deprematnon .
AL Septembergmg 2840390 605,089, 3784, 941 29,005; 7,059,305
Charge for the 3 year xQGB 293 '171 908~ A37‘] 889 LI 1 512 090
At 31 August 2020 TTae08ses | 776977 4156830 29005 8579398
Net'book values
AU31°Auguist 2020 57,968,660 685,927  <836,280 -« 59495078
4 — . = : : S
AL31:August 2019 44043107 5855031 ;555,079 45,183,779

vp o ooay

Inciuded w1th|n itheinet. booktvalue of Land and Bunldmgs is:Land not-depreciated ‘of, £2{150,893 (2019:}
,(£810 893)

us frong Sandwell M

-:The bul|d|rlg and associated assets compnsmg West Bralech?Colleglate 'Acadcmy WOre trancferred 1o,
5 0 -C ) .

zmann_g_ar from September 2019 onwards

TR v g
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Investments

‘ LEGIATE ACADENY. TRUST
t(A‘ company limited by duarantee)’

NOTES TO THE FINANC!AL'STATEMENTS
FOR@THE YEAR'ENDED 31. AUGUST:2020°

Investments (contifiued)

VA ‘mmary of theresults’ and 'that:balance sheet ‘position;of 'SLL for thelyear. ended 31’ August 2020 is:

. sh own' below

Profit' and Loss Account

STliiriover

Administrative expenses

Operatmg profit
Ba!ance Sheet

Curren LAssets
Current Lighilities

Réf?_!ﬁe!‘.?,?d by

F'r it for. th YéSF"._‘.“'
Gift Ald:Payment

bers: Funds:

aHp G WD

it

Year Ended Year Ended
i31August 131 August
2020 2019
iE £
960 675, 794 212
: (846 428) (676 781 )i
Wiaar, | 17431
1334,032; 1353,552
RGN %I,
(334,032)
WIA247 73T
(114247)  (117:431);

;;;;;

The audlt reports*for the: year. ended 37" Augusl "2020 ‘and-the. year»ended 131 August 2019 were:both

ynqu:ﬂed =

u Stocks

-Stock

*The above stock relates. to |CT .equipment, ICT consumables el ¢

Electncal and Cleamng

Group; Group! ; Acadéiny
2020 \ Q201 9!
£ 3 t£‘
§29,085 22,473%
o Rk %

AT Y

Academy
2019

i ,»Stat;l‘onery & Resources:'Catering;

MO LTI NG




49, Debtors

"NOTES TO THE FINANC[AL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°/AUGUST 2020

Buié withii ohe year
Trade,debtors

VAT.recovereble
Prepayments and accrued income’;
Other.debtors

Group
¥2020:
g

2635001
108,491
“1718,539;
12,313

iGroup
2019
o £

248,91 1

‘193 023
‘832, 629

LR

;Acade emy
20 20
£

;8,'875

'155 116
1; 702 460

Academy
2019’
£

142,722

163,023
“788,676

5100843

20, GCreditors:"Amounts falling dué \ithini one year,

R

Amounts owed to group undertaklngs

IR
J\N .

F’Ensno n
Other creditors:
afd deferfed incamne

Acqruals

Déféﬁ‘ed

\ <« AN

»»»»»

wncome at 1; September 2019;

:Group ;
,2020
5£’
142,589
388,615)
305 505
169 359

M 124 ‘886"

1,274,563~

,Group.
201 ]
£

205,372

300,333
227,070,

775.700°

1i§78,764

Academy
2020

£
141510
’48 786
388 618

Academy '
12019

205,372

¥300,333

838,558

LRGSR S
+550,293

)

3,251399?1 ’

P
o

Group

’2020?

s £;
429 619 .
68 7'7
(429 619)

&)

1:778.228:

1,892,336

{1:542.733

;Group;
2019

,£
568,607
429619,
f(568.607)

‘Academy
2020

206 577

hAcademy 3

2019
£
$568,607.
f206 577
(568 607),

" 680,077

- r‘ z
. 429619

208,577

‘Pages2.
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SHIRELAND COL LEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST

(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Statement of funds

Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2019 Income Expenditure infout (Losses) 2020
£ 3 £ £ £ £
Unrestricted
funds
General Funds 1,404,643 1,631,244  (1,175,272)  (298,286) - 1,562,329
Restricted
general
funds
General Annual
Grant (GAG) 298,616 17,457,787 (17,563,348) 33,398 - 226,453
Other
ESFA/DfE
grants 115,921 2,638,877 (2,289,051) 8,413 - 474,160
Local Authority
grants 34,875 089,587 (959, 149) - - 65,313
Other restricted
projects 36,107 288,507 (232,625) (39,991) 51,998
Pension _
reserve {11,144,000) - (1,158,000) - (2,036,000} (14,339,000)
(10,658,481) 21,374,758 (22,203,173) 1,820 (2,036,000) (13,521,076)
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SH|RELAND COLLEG[ATE ACADEMY TRUST-‘:
(A company limited: by guaé‘antee}

NOTES sTO TH = FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

%Eqi&mc_erﬁigifun‘ds"(corn‘tﬁinue‘di‘
Balance at1 e - Balance at’
‘Sgptemben ) . s r Gamsl 317 August:
2019 Ingome, Expenditure (Losses) T 020
Restncted .
zﬁxed assetf
,oonversron
(mcludlng
\FréeSchools) 42.688485, 150315851 (1:2921161); 56,427,909
[Sf‘é Group S ) R T SCRUNEY e L
‘Capital Grantss 381241  ©1,241:895°  (31:844)" E 5 *591 ggg
Capital
exPe"d'tU'e o e vee s
’from GAG 482,021 Lo W 32,'86?)3' 1249234 - 598,388
Capital, )
expendlture §
from
lunrestnctgd
- 565604 B (21433) 15854 - 559,825
Other Capltal‘ seons s vpennn -
‘Grants™ ;1 330 244 41:122" (63 751)' +21:587. E ‘1 329 202¢
S Lag A LT
Other.doriations} ‘45 716 13,500 5,018} 9,891 - 647180}
”&'5‘ 493, 371 16 328; 102> \(1;547074) 1296466 - 80,570,808
Total s , s s = R :
Restrlcted o o s P .
funds 4R (10880 GIsaT)  date (038008 478487
Tofdifunds. ~ 36,236473 136,334/104" 124 935, 5i9) e 4(2,036,000) 148:612/058;
: i it . - .‘-x. - 3

The Specific purposes for,which'the funds aré to be'applied 38 as follows:

The General ‘Annual’ Grant fundlng must ‘be used for the norma! runnmg costs of the, Academy Trust in
fine with' the Trust's charitable objects and e térms and condmons “of the Trusts’ fundmg agreement

The pupll premium. funding must be used 16" support "children’ from families on IoW incomé or childfen in’
care

‘Phe Teachmg School ‘funds must'be, used’for,the’ operatuon of.the" Teachmg "School ‘activities’ operated
“through the Academy Trust.

restncted ncome Yare: alP used fiiaccordance with the} sp lelC restnctlons of .the individua e] anis and’

’fundmg prowded*
“Thé Pénsion‘fasarve Tapresents the Local Govemihent Pension Schéme deficit’
Fageed



SHIRECAND €Ol LEGIATE ACADEMY.T

J(A company Ilmlted-by’guarantee

by

Resmctedfﬁx d assetf ds represent the mvestment m 'ﬁxed assets net oi accumulated"8eprec';|at|on

[T

xS
nd lnclu

AN

'the current orp Vi ous_ye

ltal‘prOJects for'whlch the grant awarded 3

A R S

Transfers irepresent; tpe fun mg og_‘,:gxed assets by revenue: funds,frepresentmg the excess of .additions -
over capltal grants ’

Pocra

Tosa!...f'_!!neﬁen?fvef'éiﬁv. academy’

Fund balances at 31 August 2020 were allocated as follows;

2620, 2013

£ £

- Shireland Collegiate 4 Academy 623024 (636,564
Théms. Colfeglete Academy 423,671, 57, 21 7
Holyhead anary Academy , - 30§468m
“Tameside. anary Academy "'3'32172 10 (:é.'53§')«

'Wast Bromiwich Collégiate Académy’ 1§8 531. S

pe o NS
‘Shweland Techno!ogy anary : 2

.Central services. 814,287 '890'596

¥Total before fixed asset funds and pension; reserve 2 38‘bf255? ﬂ 890, 162

Restricted fixed asset fund 60, 5?0 805 45, 493‘311
Pension reserve! (14 339 000) (11‘144 000)

“Total 36 239 473

‘Page'ss




'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL: STATEMENTS
FOR THE -YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

21»  Statementof funds ‘iconti nued)

Total cost "anél'ils'i% by -acadé my,

Expendlture lncurred by each academy durmg the yearwas as ipllom

Teachmg
. *T Jand
educattonal
- sup ‘og
staff costs
£
Shueland
Colleg|ate o prern
Academy 6,456 277
o Thoms}
Collegiate e
Academy’ 3,293,562
Holyhead
PrlmafyJ
655,423
TameSIde‘
Prlmary et vmer
Academy 1,847,335
West :Bré‘ni'wu:h
824:219

) e ,."/.*:';.u...‘; ‘z.;
Central services '239,903:

_t,)-

‘{-

..

666,574

361,581
117,381
150,243
13,196

7 48 755

g 229 763

Yeh § S0 3 aX® o

5,257,383

11225.085.
2,749,935
1i280,139’

i622 699
1876 786

Academy;

Page 66
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NOTES TO \THE FINANCIAL~ $TATE MENTS
“FOR THEIYEAR ENDED'31 AUGUST- 2020

Statement of funds (continued)’

A e TN o ] ar R T T P gt N
Comparative information in respect of the preceding year.is as follows:-

:Balance at ;
1
September 5
= 2018
g5
Umestrlcted
funds )

Rt

GefieralFiidsi 1,020,895

-
H

‘Income Expendlture
¥ R f

M1:792.508;  (1154773)

(253.987).

33 lance at) t)

31 August

;2019°
€

. Gamsl
(Loss es}

.

= 41:404,643,

¥
3

srant 170,982

Other -
ESFAIDfE
grants

SRRV N

v 252 084

10,803

granfs

Olher restm;tt_ad
prolects ¥

Pensmn

138619

Feserve

'15,204560° (15,330.913)

BT (0RIE)
908,567

209.700:

'(884,495)

(766,000).

-

293,981

Bt DL

(48,

AT ¥ s

- s

- A4 é‘;é'z'i
34:875;
: 38107

+{27132,000). (11;144,000)

v

E

{253,087

{(2,132,006) (10,658,2

2n L NBEA T

G
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“otal

“Totltunds

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT_S
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31°AUGUST.2020

Statement of funds f(*contyi‘nuea«i‘é

‘Balance at:

_\x1

"September,
T 2018:
34

Restrtcted
.ilxed assets
funds

Transfer of
jassets on
‘conversxon

38,674,636

191,875
Capltal )

expendlture

_fromsaG 1688435

{687,029

111341078
745,716

lncome Expendlm re.
£ e

$244'523

-(206/414)

(48,357)

Ve

£

Transters
ln!out

{' I 3
am -
e
= o
e b
o
£, -
LS <

Gafnsl
(Losses)-
£ i £

"Baiance at’

31 August‘
2019(
£4

Ty

142,685,485

3817241

2482,021

1565,604

1 330 244
545 716

4131966

5,580,309

(17408;76%)

. 145'493311

Restricted*

funds 35151 231

121,608,105

(21056488
f— T

'5§§I”§§‘7

(2 133, 000)

35834830

37/182{129

123,400,613

(22,211269)
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M
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 "AUGUST: 2020

Analysis of net asseéts:bétween funds;

Analysis of net asséts between funds - current period

Restrlcted'
'fun ds;
120 20

£v’

12477, 925‘
(1 660! 001 )
(14,339/000)

Restrlcted.
wfixed -asset * Total
funds' flmds
2020 2020
i€ £
56,495,078; 89, 495 078

e {27130, 957)
4(14 339, 000),

Un restrlcted i

fu‘nds=

'2020“

T
Tanglb!e nxed assets -

v, LTy
lntanglble fixed Assets -
Current assets 2, 03§ 2§5

Creditors due within one. years (470 906i
Provisions fof liabilities and ¢harges! =

Total | 1i563,338

(13,5211676)

80,570,805"

48,612,058

Analysis of het assets bétween funds - prior.period

Tanglb]e fixed assetss =
Intanglbie fixed assets
Current assets’

g

Restrlcted :
v fu nds’
2019

£

*

Pt}

i 1 647 9444
(1 162 '425)

{11:144,000)

Restncted
“fixed’ ‘asset 'Total
fil'rids funds
2019 2019
£ £
45183779, 45183779
924550 (52,485
257 077 3 923 467

i i(1776,228)
m 1(11,144,000).

Creditors due‘WIthln one year (61 3 803)
Rrovisions for. liabilities’ and chargess -
Total {17404, 643 e

(10658 481)

L5

1/ 36239473
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SH[RELAND COLLEGPATE ACADEMY»TRU“ST

e e G

(A company'inhlted by guarantee)

NOTES 70 THE. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE! YEAR ENDED 31, AUGUST, 2020,

Reconclllation-of.netincome to. ._n_gt ggsh.-ﬂgw,,_f‘r_pm;pp;g‘t‘qtgqgr_gggmggs;

203 2015
£ £

Net income faisthe iariod (a5 per Staterfefit of fitancial activiies) 141408585 17189,344
Adjustments for:
Amortlsatron‘ 34 984, 3;35;035
Deprecuanon‘ 512,000 '3‘75’75‘8
Caplta| grants from’ DfE and other capital-incorne:. (1 296 o17)1 (453 094)°
Interest recelva ble (12484) (14 01 3) s
Defi ned benefit p pensron “scheme obltgatnon inherited’ P 2 513 000
Defined beneflt pensmn scheme’ cost less’ contnbutlons ‘payablé: 959 000 ,553 000
Défined benefit’ pensnon scheme finance cost \200 000 213 000
(lncrease)!decrease in"stocks* (6 612} 12 674
lncrease\ ir debtors: (826 280)- (83 113).
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 354 729 (293 336)
Transfér of agsets on Igcal authority, convréion e A6.427 216)'}
Donateﬁ f xeq assets Free Schools :(15,031,585) 3o
Net ¢ash provided by/(uSed in) Sperating activities 85510, (86,891

Cdsh flows from investing activities-

Dwrdends mterest and rents from mvestments

. Punchase of tanglble f xed assets (net® of donated assets)

Capltal grants from DfE Group

Nét cash provided byl(ised in) investing activities
] w sl Y paas

Analysis of €ash'and cash equlvalents

Grop;  ‘Gioup

¥2020; 12019

£, £

:Cash m hand 32:120,293% 1 212 663t
L MR LA

Notlce deIJOSI'[Sv £1,315,944- t.1 413 768*

Total cash and cash equivalents

Page7o!

134362377

‘2 626 43'[3
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SHIRELAND, COLLEGIAT E/ACADEMY TRUST

n;a n 3

f(A company. imited hy guarantee) )

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
+FORTHE YEAR ENDED31’AUGUST:2020!

Ahalysis of changes innet debt

.‘A..t,""
Septem ber ‘At'317

2019 Cashflows; August 2020\

£ £ £

Cash at bank and m llehd; 2696431 1800806  37436,237°
= : — e ‘—»:.-'-wr-:v‘ £ -r S oW n et v-:'»vj

809,806 3,436,237}

Capital commitments;

i,

-‘"Grétj'gi, ‘Group  .Académy  Acadery;
12020 2019 2620 12019;
\.E' t_~£ £ ’Ef
Contracted for but not ‘provided in'these:;
‘financial statements .
Acauisition of tangible fixed assels; 1.114.,492 C 27403 dd14de2 27,403

Pensmn commitments

BTN AR
e ¥

The?Academys employees belong lto two pnncupal pens:on schemes the Teachers <PenS|o Scheme

The: latest actuarial, valuatlon of the PS related to the penod 'ended 31" March 2016 and of the LGPS'31!
March 2019' )

-Contributions amountmg to £305 505’ were payable to the schemes ati31: ’August 2020" (2019 -
£227 070) and are mcluded w:thm credltors T

;Teat:hefs'uPens’ion-S'éh"e'me*

;TheTeachers'-Pension’ Scheme (TPS) ss a stetutory, contrtbutory ,def ned: beneflt scheme,, governed by

T mn e

‘the »eachers Pensxon Scheme Regulahons 014. 'Membership lS automatlc,for/fu!l time Steachers‘in
”h

Bage 7t




xSHIRELAND COLL*EGMTE ACADEMY -TRUST-

N _,,»\«

(A c mpany hmrted by gu:nrantee}

ot

NOTES TO.THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
"FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31/AUGUST.: 2020,

PR IRT RPN

28:. Peénsion commitments {continued).
L &y

Valuaﬂon of the Teachers Pension Scheme

ey

The Govemment Actuary. usmg normal actuanal pnncrples ‘conducts? a'formal
‘Publ & i

-ac’ruanal re\new of the"

_31"March; 2016 Th' v_
“The: key eiements o

)
levy)
“total’ scheme habnhhes (pensrons currently in pa yment and the estrmaled cost qf future beneﬂts) for*

H

2, 2% in;exce £ nf‘gs The rate of real earhrngs growth,is¥assumed to:be2.2%:~The
assumed om nal rate of return mcludmg earmngs grow[h i§'4.45%:

“The fiext Valiiation Tesilt is dUe t3 be impleMmentéd ffom 1; April 2623,
Thie emiplofei's pension Casts paid to TRS:if thé year ainaunited 15 £1,634;773 120719 £7,311,885)«

‘A :copy ‘of; the valuat«on report,and supportmg documentatron |s on the Teachers Pensrons web31te
(https Ifwww teacherspensrons co ukinewslemployersl201 9!04fteachers-pensrons-valuatron report aspx) g

;Urider the defin ihitions; set oul |n FRS 102; the' A"s'?an unfunded multl-employer pensron scheme “The
Groirii ha accounted foriits contnbutrons to th e as if § r,were a-defined contribution-scheme! The

Group has set out above the' mformatron avanlable on the scHema.-

igal Géverridit Pesio Scheiii

withthe'x ’s_§etsmheid if separate trustee—
rhe total conle bulmn made-for the year ended 31:Augus t20”0 was £68563,000:{2019
chiemployer isiidtalled £636,0007(2019 1=, £861/000):and” employees
( , ‘agreed “eontribition rates for. ftlire years are'10.7,
per ¢ cent for;emplcyers and ‘5:‘5 A28 per cent for_.employees

L - S A e

Pailiament has agréed, at the > request of thé’ Secretary ,fEStet

" ens
Department far, Educanon The QUATANtée carme into force oh 18- July 2013 :

Priricipal dctuarial dssuimptions

. ‘ %
Rat‘e‘qf increase’ |_ sa!arres 370!
Rate of ;ncrease for pensrons |n payment/mflatron 2,20;
Discotint rate fof seherne’ libilities « Ai85:
Inflation assumptlon {CP1) 2:20%

¢ PE} é 72
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SHIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST

Ao

T

(A company- I|mited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Penision commitments {continued)-

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient’ ‘alfowance for future mprovements in mortallty rates
The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are

Retiring foday
Males

Fernales

Retiring in 20 years
Males

Females

Sensitivity analysis

Discount rate +0.1%
Discount rate -0:1%

Mortality assumption - 1 year increase
Mortality assumption - 1 year decréase

Salary increase rate +0.1%
Salary increase rate -0.1%

The Group's shareof the assets in the scheme was:

Equities

Gilts

Corporate bonds

Property

Cash and othier liguid assets
Other

Total market value of assets

Page 73

2020 2019
Years Years
21.9 20.9
24.1 232
23.8 226
26 251
2020 2019
£000 £000
708 577
(728) {592)
(1,035) {1,660)
996 1,313
{(89) {93)
88 97
2020 2019
£ £
6,816,000 6,812,000
4,317,000 1,072,000
471,000 429,000
915,000 925,000
805,000 409,000
1,682,000

1,811,000

12,135,000

The actual return oh schemie assets was'£125,000 (2079 - £657,000).

11,329,000




SHIRELAND COLLEGIJATE ACADEMY TRUST*
(A company limited, by, guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ‘AUGUST 2020

Pension’commitments (coiitinued).
The amounits recognised in:the Consolidated Statement of Financial ‘Activities are’as follows::
. 2020 2019
M £ £
Clifrétit séfvice cost: '(17588,000)  §(1,125,000),
I{gﬁs}tﬁ servics cost T 289,000)
Interast inconme 209 000, 1263 000
Interest cost’ i 000) (478 000) 4
Total amount _@cogmsed in the Consolidated Statement of Financial ———— -— ~
Actlvlt'es 1(1':,7,95;990) '(1:627,000):
Changes In the present vailie of tie defined benefit obligations weré as follows;
72020 2019
£ ‘£
-At1,September. $22473;000° 15/333,000.
~.Conversnon of academy trusts R 2, 656 000
 CUrfént service cost: 21,588, 000” 1 125 000:
Interest oost t) 416 000 478 000,
¥ 217 ooo 196,000
9 ‘I 952 000 ] 2 524 000’
: 7172.000) .(128 000)
i Past Serwoe COStSz - 3
-AL 31 Aligust s 1384747060 , 23:473.060

{Chaliges in e fair valle of 1 GiGUp's ShiFe 6f Senérme 38els Wers &S Tollows::

2020 {2019’

3 SE.

"At1'Sejteniber” {i1;326,600  £9,600,000:
{Conversion of acadefy trusts . "443.000%

elnlerest income .

\Actuanal (losses)/galns
Employer contnbutlons
Employee contnbutlons
Beneﬁts paid: (1 72 000)

265,000

,ol

At'3d "Augysi 12 138, 000



Group; ;:‘?é:[oyp_ Academy <Academy L
' ' 2020 2019:
£ £

Not latér than'1.year 157,916 §32,754

Later, thqn q "year, @pq r‘\ot“later than 5 years ,22.628
iraesel 55, 38,2_ T 72686 55382

30, Members' liability’

tPageTs? -




*SHIRELAND COLLEG[ATE ACADEMY TRUST*
e,a
(A coempany Iimnted by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST:ZOZO

. R R

process'regardlng appomtment éIy Bruce i§" pald W|th|n the normal’ pa)
special treatment as a résuit of his’ relatlonshlp to 4 triistes”

R T A R L]

rfiand trustee! was'er

4

“was putstandmg’.
Bra s e

Shtreland Coll' glate ,Academy Tru't |s”the solé’ member of Shlrela d Leamlng'
ed; : ‘-Asite nithe

o

company-
lhe ‘year :

P
3,

Fménf:la[ Haﬁdbdok -

E N SR S T P AL N I v A SCURL LD DINL AR L RS T SCRNE 7SI G SN
¢No further. refated party trahsactions took place during the year:
L ‘. N A -

‘32. 'Agency arrangéments’ .

biursary funds to students as an; agent for ESFA‘ In the aooountmg

g a s,

Th Academy Trust d:stnbutes 16-_1

'£20 ,600); whtch is’ belng;camed forward X

paga 76"



SHIIRELAND COLLEGIATE ACADEMY TRUST:
{A company Iimited by guarantee]

<NOTES
FOR_, HE YEAR'ENDED

oy

iTO; THE;‘FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
AUGUST 20 20 b

£33. sTeaching'school trading account

I IR Al 2 ECIT TR

2020 2020 12019 2019

138,500 47,500

RPATS

=E endlturex

Dlrect ‘expenditure
- Dirgct staff costs? 3381048 46,939"
‘Qther. Expenditure; 452 561

“Total direct expenditure : ‘385~00 547505
“Total expenditurs 138,500 47,500;

%urplus‘i’w‘bméll sources 2 s

*Teaching school balances at 1’ ‘September 2019 i S

"?"r"éacﬁ"ing sé‘hoéi"b:';l;ncefs=a??31ﬁ‘ﬁuAggs‘t~'fﬂ2“()"2hﬁ z it

EX WY ,,,x ety -
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